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ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, et al.
DOCKET NO:     07Civ11196 (SAS) 

Plaintiffs,

-against-

APPELLATE DIVISION FIRST 

DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENTAL 


             

DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE, et al. 
NOTICE OF        MOTION

Defendants

X    


MOTION IN OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS MOTION TO DISMISS BASED ON MATERIAL AND SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE

Should this Court have found no conflict in Plaintiffs April 1, 2008 Motion in Opposition to defendants Motion to Dismiss, then let this Motion stand as Plaintiffs supplemental Motion in Opposition to defendants Motion to Dismiss in addition to the April 1, 2008 Motion.  

Should this Court have found conflict in Plaintiffs April 1, 2008 Motion in Opposition to defendants Motion to Dismiss that may have been tendered in conflict by the attorneys of The Florida Bar, which would ultimately force the withdrawal of Greenberg Traurig, P.A. (hereinafter “GT”) as counsel to defendants, and thereby could force the withdrawal of their March 20, 2008 Motion if tendered in conflict, then Plaintiffs withdraw this supplemental Motion in Opposition and let the Court make no ruling on this supplemental Motion until such time as non-conflicted counsel can be retained by defendants and a new motion filed free of conflict.  

On information and belief, this situation may point to the possibility that the defendants choice of the possibly conflicted GT, knowing through complaints filed with them stating that GT had been previously been retained to perform patent work, may incite in the minds of the Plaintiffs, and thereafter this Court, that GT became part of the conspiracy either prior to or after working on the Iviewit IP and as such may be acting in concert with the Florida Bar to allow them to secure counsel that has interest in the matters and thus assert frivolous, false and possibly misleading filings through conflict which could taint these proceedings.  This acting in conflict, if so determined, would give counsel to Florida Bar that is not truly representative of the facts as unbiased counsel would be and will only add fuel to the fire that conflicts are allowed to prevail at even an ethics hearing.  As will be alleged in this complaint, this is not the first time, in fact only one of many, whereby attorneys acting in conflict and violation of their ethical obligations and public office duties, have misused their legal powers to deny due process and procedure as defense to the crimes alleged against them.
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P. Stephen Lamont

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by facsimile and U.S. Mail this __ day of April 2008.
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ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, et al.
DOCKET NO:     07Civ11196 (SAS) 

Plaintiffs,

-against-

APPELLATE DIVISION FIRST 

DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENTAL 


             MOTION IN 

DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE, et al. 



OPPOSITION

Defendants

X    


MOTION IN OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS MOTION TO DISMISS BASED ON MATERIAL AND SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE

PLAINTIFFS, ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, Pro Se, individually and P. STEPHEN LAMONT, Pro Se and Plaintiff BERNSTEIN on behalf of shareholders of Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit Technologies, Inc., Uview.com, Inc., Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit.com, Inc., Iviewit.com, Inc., I.C., Inc., Iviewit.com LLC, Iviewit LLC, Iviewit Corporation, Iviewit, Inc., Iviewit, Inc., and other John Doe companies (collectively, “Iviewit Companies”), and patent interest holders, oppose Defendants’: The Florida Bar, John Anthony Boggs, Kenneth Marvin, Lorraine Hoffman, and Eric Turner (collectively, “The Florida Bar Defendants”), Motion to Dismiss based on:

MATERIAL AND SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE OF A PRIMA FACIE CASE

1. There is material and substantial evidence of the personal involvement of defendants Boggs, Marvin, Hoffman, Turner, and, in turn, by respondeat superior, The Florida Bar, that creates a prima facie case that is self-evident from the facts attached herein as Appendix A:

a. In a letter from defendant Hoffman dated July 1, 2003, defendant Hoffman states “until a determination has been made by the civil court [Proskauer Rose LLP v. Iviewit, Case No. CA01-04671 AB in the Circuit Court in Palm Beach County, Florida]…I have dismissed your complaint and directed that The Florida Bar’s file on this matter be closed,” inapposite to the Rules Regulating The Florida Bar.  Where the civil case cited was limited by the judge in that matter to a billing dispute only and the bar complaint contained allegations of criminal acts not only against Plaintiffs but against the United States Government and foreign nations and where these are wholly dissimilar.  Even after being informed that civil case had ended months later, Hoffman refused to investigate the matters.
b. In a letter from defendant Boggs dated July 9, 2004 (“Boggs Letter”), premised on discussion with defendant Marvin and referencing defendant Turner states “[Regarding the conflicted response of Matthew H. Triggs for Christopher C. Wheeler, a Partner of Proskauer Rose LLP] this is a form over substance matter (emphasis supplied).  The fact that for a short period of time Mr. Triggs represented Mr. Wheeler without a waiver [Triggs recently had held a position at The Florida Bar that precluded him from making representation of anyone in a bar complaint for 1-year after his service with the Florida Bar] does not automatically create a conflict of interest,” thereby dismissing the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar which have no exception, as inconvenient for defendants The Florida Bar, Boggs, Hoffman, Marvin, and Turner and providing Triggs, as an acting member of the Florida Bar in violation of the rules, to escape any charges for violating the rules as stated in the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar.

c. In the Boggs Letter, he cites §15.10 of the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar as codified law, when, factually, as of the July 9, 2004 date of the Boggs Letter, §15.10 was merely a proposal to the governing committee to amend the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar.  This action was an attempt to defend Triggs and fail to file and formally docket a bar complaint against Triggs, as mandated in the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar and instead change those rules without codification to aid and abet Triggs in his illegal representation of his partner Wheeler in violation of those rules and in so doing aiding and abetting his firm Proskauer and Wheeler in their underlying IP crimes.
d. The failure of Florida Bar to follow their governing rules of the Florida Bar, inapposite their intended purpose of providing attorney regulation for ethical misconduct and acting to protect consumers from  abuse of process by lawyers, instead turned the Florida Bar into an attorney protection agency that worked not only against the consumer it was to protect but acted in conspiracy with other defendants to deny Plaintiffs their due process rights in order to further the crimes relating to the IP of Plaintiffs, allowing continued violation of both the ethics rules and the governing rules of the Florida Bar with scienter. 
PARTIAL FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS OF DRAFT TO BE FILED AMENDED COMPLAINT

See Appendix B.

WHEREFORE, based on above material and substantial evidence of a prima facie case and the factual allegations in the forthcoming Amended Complaint, Plaintiffs respectfully request this Court to deny defendants Motion to Dismiss.
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P. Stephen Lamont, Pro se
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Rye, N.Y. 10580
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By: 




P. Stephen Lamont

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by facsimile and U.S. Mail this 7th day of April 2008.

Eliot I. Bernstein, Pro se


P. Stephen Lamont, Pro se

APPENDIX A

Letter of Lorraine Christine Hoffman Dated July 1, 2003

Letter of John Anthony Boggs Dated July 9, 2004

APPENDIX B

Draft form of forthcoming Amended Complaint containing factual allegations against The Florida Bar defendants.
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ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, INDIVIDUALLY and P. 

STEPHEN LAMONT AND ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN 

ON BEHALF OF SHAREHOLDERS OF IVIEWIT 
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Plaintiffs,

-against-

1. STATE OF NEW YORK,

2. THE OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION 

OF THE UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM,

3. PROSKAUER ROSE LLP, 

4. STEVEN C. KRANE in his official capacity for 

the New York State Bar Association and the 

Appellate Division First Department Departmental

Disciplinary Committee, and, his individual 

capacity,

5. KENNETH RUBENSTEIN, 

6. ESTATE OF STEPHEN KAYE, 

7. ALAN S. JAFFE,  


8. ROBERT J. KAFIN,

9. CHRISTOPHER C. WHEELER, 

10. MATTHEW M. TRIGGS in his official capacity 

for The Florida Bar and individual  capacity,

11. ALBERT T. GORTZ,

12. CHRISTOPHER PRUZASKI, 

13. MARA LERNER ROBBINS, 



AMENDED COMPLAINT

14. DONALD “ROCKY” THOMPSON,

15. GAYLE COLEMAN, 

16. DAVID GEORGE, 

17. GEORGE A. PINCUS,

18. GREGG REED,  

19. LEON GOLD,

20. MARCY HAHN-SAPERSTEIN,

21. KEVIN J. HEALY,

22. STUART KAPP,

23. RONALD F. STORETTE, 

24. CHRIS WOLF,

25. JILL ZAMMAS,

26. JON A. BAUMGARTEN, 

27. SCOTT P. COOPER, 

28. BRENDAN J. O'ROURKE, 

29. LAWRENCE I. WEINSTEIN,

30. WILLIAM M. HART,

31. DARYN A. GROSSMAN, 

32. JOSEPH A. CAPRARO JR.,

33. JAMES H. SHALEK,

34. GREGORY MASHBERG,

35. JOANNA SMITH,

36. MELTZER LIPPE GOLDSTEIN & 

BREITSTONE, LLP and its predecessors,

37. LEWIS S. MELTZER,

38. RAYMOND A. JOAO,

39. FRANK MARTINEZ,

40. FOLEY & LARDNER LLP,

41. MICHAEL C. GREBE,

42. WILLIAM J. DICK, 

43. TODD C. NORBITZ, 

44. ANNE SEKEL, 

45. RALF BOER,

46. BARRY GROSSMAN,

47. JIM CLARK,

48. DOUGLAS A. BOEHM,

49. STEVEN C. BECKER, 

50. BRIAN G. UTLEY,

51. MICHAEL REALE,

52. RAYMOND HERSCH, 

53. GOLDSTEIN LEWIN & CO.,

54. DONALD J. GOLDSTEIN,

55. GERALD R. LEWIN,  

56. ERIKA LEWIN, 

57. STATE OF FLORIDA 

58. OFFICE OF THE STATE COURTS 

ADMINISTRATOR, FLORIDA

59. HON. JORGE LABARGA in his official and 

individual capacity,

60. THE FLORIDA BAR 

61. JOHN ANTHONY BOGGS in his official and 

62. individual capacity,

63. KELLY OVERSTREET JOHNSON in her official 

and individual capacities,

64. LORRAINE CHRISTINE HOFFMAN in her 

official and individual capacities,

65. ERIC TURNER in his official and individual 

capacities,

66. KENNETH MARVIN in his official and individual 

capacities,

67. JOY A. BARTMON in her official and individual 

capacities,

68. JERALD BEER in his official and individual 

capacities,

69. THOMAS HALL in his official and individual 

capacity,

70. DEBORAH YARBOROUGH in her official and 

individual capacity,

71. BROAD & CASSEL, 

72. JAMES J. WHEELER,

73. CITY OF BOCA RATON, FLA.

74. ROBERT FLECHAUS in his official and individual 

capacity,

75. ANDREW SCOTT in his official and individual 

capacity,

76. APPELLATE DIVISION FIRST JUDICIAL 

DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY 

COMMITTEE

77. THOMAS J. CAHILL in his official and individual 

capacity,

78. JOSEPH WIGLEY in his official and individual 

capacity, 

79. CATHERINE O’HAGEN WOLFE in her official 

and individual capacity,

80. PAUL CURRAN in his official and individual 

capacity,

81. MARTIN R. GOLD in his official and individual 

capacity, 

82. HON. ANGELA M. MAZZARELLI in her official 

and individual capacity,  

83. HON. RICHARD T. ANDRIAS in his official and 

individual capacity, 

84. HON. DAVID B. SAXE in his official and individual 

capacity, 

85. HON. DAVID FRIEDMAN in his official and 

individual capacity, 

86. HON. LUIZ A. GONZALES in his official and 

individual capacity, 

87. APPELLATE DIVISION SECOND JUDICIAL 

DEPARTMENT, DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY 

COMMITTEE

88. LAWRENCE DIGIOVANNA in his official and 

individual capacity, 

89. DIANA MAXFIELD KEARSE in her official and 

individual capacity,

90. JAMES E. PELTZER in his official and individual 

capacity,

91. HON. A. GAIL PRUDENTI in her official and 

individual capacity,

92. HON. JUDITH  S. KAYE in her official and 

individual  capacity,

93. STATE OF NEW YORK COMMISSION OF 

INVESTIGATION,
94. LAWYERS FUND FOR CLIENT PROTECTION 

OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 

95. ELIOT SPITZER in his official and individual 

capacity,

96. COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA,

97. VIRGINIA STATE BAR,

98. ANDREW H. GOODMAN in his official and 

individual capacity,

99. NOEL SENGEL in her official and individual 

capacity,

100. MARY W. MARTELINO in her official and 

individual capacity,

101. LIZBETH L. MILLER, in her official and 

individual capacity,

102. MPEGLA, LLC, 

103. LAWRENCE HORN,

104. REAL 3D, INC. and successor companies, 

105. GERALD STANLEY,

106. DAVID BOLTON,

107. TIM CONNOLLY,

108. ROSALIE BIBONA,

109. RYJO, INC.,

110. RYAN HUISMAN,

111. INTEL CORP.,

112. LARRY PALLEY,

113. SILICON GRAPHICS, INC., 

114. LOCKHEED MARTIN,

115. RFID CONSORTIUM, LLC,

116. Enron Creditors Recovery 

Corporation (formerly Enron 

Corporation)

117. BLAKELY SOKOLOFF TAYLOR & 

ZAFMAN, LLP 

118. NORMAN ZAFMAN, 

119. THOMAS COESTER, 

120. FARZAD AHMINI, 

121. GEORGE HOOVER,

122. WILDMAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & DIXON LLP

123. MARTYN W. MOLYNEAUX, 

124. MICHAEL DOCKTERMAN, 

125. HARRISON GOODARD FOOTE,

126. EUROPEAN PATENT OFFICE,

127. ALAIN POMPIDOU in his official and individual 

capacity,

128. WIM VAN DER EIJK in his official and individual 

capacity,

129. LISE DYBDAHL in her official and personal 

capacity,

130. YAMAKAWA INTERNATIONAL PATENT 

OFFICE, 

131. MASAKI YAMAKAWA, 

132. CROSSBOW VENTURES, INC.,

133. ALPINE VENTURE CAPITAL PARTNERS LP,

134. STEPHEN J. WARNER, 

135. RENE P. EICHENBERGER,

136. H. HICKMAN “HANK” POWELL,

137. MAURICE BUCHSBAUM, 

138. ERIC CHEN, 

139. AVI HERSH, 

140. MATTHEW SHAW, 

141. BRUCE W. SHEWMAKER, 

142. RAVI M. UGALE, 

143. HUIZENGA HOLDINGS INCORPORATED, 

144. TIEDEMANN INVESTMENT GROUP,

145. BRUCE T. PROLOW,

146. CARL TIEDEMANN,

147. ANDREW PHILIP CHESLER,

148. CRAIG L. SMITH,

149. HOUSTON & SHADY, P.A., 

150. FURR & COHEN, P.A.,

151. SACHS SAXS & KLEIN, P.A., 

152. SCHIFFRIN BARROWAY TOPAZ & 

KESSLER, LLP

153. RICHARD SCHIFFRIN, 

154. ANDREW BARROWAY, 

155. KRISHNA NARINE, 

156. CHRISTOPHER & WEISBERG, P.A.,

157. ALAN M. WEISBERG,

158. MOSKOWITZ, MANDELL, SALIM & 

SIMOWITZ, P.A.,

159. ALBERTO GONZALES in his official and

 individual 

capacity,

160. JOHNNIE E. FRAZIER in his official and 

161. individual 

capacity,

162. IVIEWIT, INC., a Florida corporation,

163. IVIEWIT, INC., a Delaware corporation,

164. IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., a Delaware 

corporation (f.k.a. Uview.com, Inc.)

165. IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC., a Delaware 

corporation (f.k.a. Iviewit Holdings, Inc.), 

166. IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., a Florida 

corporation,

167. IVIEWIT.COM, INC., a Florida corporation,

168. I.C., INC., a Florida corporation,

169. IVIEWIT.COM, INC., a Delaware corporation,

170. IVIEWIT.COM LLC, a Delaware limited 

liability company,

171. IVIEWIT LLC, a Delaware limited liability 

company, 

172. IVIEWIT CORPORATION, a Florida 

corporation,

173. NEW YORK STATE BAR ASSOCIATION

174. REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE

175. IBM CORPORATION

176. JOHN AND JANE DOES.

Defendants

X    
JURY TRIAL         DEMANDED
PLAINTIFFS, ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, Pro Se, individually and P. STEPHEN LAMONT, Pro Se and Plaintiff BERNSTEIN on behalf of shareholders of Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit Technologies, Inc., Uview.com, Inc. , Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit.com, Inc., Iviewit.com, Inc., I.C., Inc., Iviewit.com LLC, Iviewit LLC, Iviewit Corporation, Iviewit, Inc., Iviewit, Inc., and other John Doe companies (collectively, “Iviewit Companies”), and patent interest holders attached as Exhibit A, and for their Complaint against the above captioned Defendants, state upon knowledge as to their own facts and upon information and belief as to all other matters:

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This is a civil action seeking injunctive relief, monetary relief, including past and on going economic loss, compensatory and punitive damages, disbursements, costs and fees for violations of rights brought pursuant to, including but not limited to, Article 1, Section 8, Clause 8 of The Constitution of the United States; Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendment to The Constitution of the United States; 15 U.S.C.A. §§ 1 and 2; Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (as amended); 18 U.S.C. § 1961 through 18 U.S.C. § 1968; and, State law claims.

2. Specifically, Plaintiffs allege that the Defendants wantonly, recklessly, knowingly and purposefully, acting individually and in conspiracy with each other and in various combinations through a core group of original conspirators, sought to deprive Petitioners of title and pay through a pattern of violation of constitutional rights, violation of attorney ethics, misrepresentation, misinformation, fraud, fraud upon the United States Patent and Trademark Office and other Federal, state, and international agencies, and abuse of and manipulation of laws, rules, and regulations, conflicts of interests and abuse of public offices of including but not limited to the First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee, Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee, The Florida Bar, and others, and appearances of impropriety
 
 to deprive Plaintiffs of interests in intellectual properties valued at approximately One Trillion Dollars ($1,000,000,000,000.00). 

3. Plaintiffs are aware of the imminent filing or already filed cases by no less than six other similarly situated plaintiffs seeking association.

4. Said acts were done knowingly with the consent and condonation of officers of including but not limited to the main conspiratorial parties of: Proskauer Rose LLP, Meltzer Lippe Breitstone LLP, Foley & Lardner LLP, and Intel Corporation (collectively, “Main Conspirators”) in collusion with the cover up participants including but not limited to: First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee, the Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee, the New York State Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department, Supreme Court of the State of New York Appellate Division Second Judicial Department, State of New York Court of Appeals, the State of New York Commission of Investigation, Lawyers Fund for Client Protection of the State of New York, The Florida Bar, the Virginia State Bar, and other culpable defendants (collectively “Cover Up Participants”) named herein to cloak the sabotage of, theft of, and unauthorized use of intellectual properties with a value of more than ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) where the Main Conspirators either acting alone or in collusion with the Cover Up Participants, and other culpable defendants blocked due process with scienter in an effort to thwart the investigation of issues of patent sabotage and theft.

5. Consequently, and contained in this Complaint, Plaintiffs depict a conspiratorial pattern of fraud, deceit, and misrepresentation, that runs so wide and so deep, that it tears at the very fabric, and becomes the litmus test, of what has come to be known as due process and free commerce in this country, and in that the circumstances involve inventors’ rights tears at the very fabric of the Constitution of the United States.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this dispute pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338 (federal question jurisdiction).  Jurisdiction is premised upon Defendants’ breach of, among other federal statutes: Article 1, Section 8, Clause 8 of The Constitution of the United States; Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendment to The Constitution of the United States; Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (as amended); 15 U.S.C.A. §§ 1 and 2; and, 18 U.S.C. § 1961 through 18 U.S.C. § 1968 -- Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act. 

7. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the diverse Defendants because all factual allegations derive from: (i) intellectual property sabotage through violations of state, federal and international laws and treatises; (ii) the theft of intellectual properties, through a pattern of false patent oaths submitted to the United States Patent & Trademark Office and worldwide patent authorities and through a bait and switch in other instances using similarly named corporate formations, unauthorized asset transfers, and unauthorized stock swaps; and (iii) the unauthorized use of, despite confidentiality agreements (“NDA’s”) or confidentiality clauses in strategic alliance contracts of proprietary intellectual properties; (iv) the denial of due process by Cover Up Participants, and other culpable defendants with scienter; where (i) to (iv) culminated in (v) a conspiratorial pattern of fraud, deceit, and misrepresentation not only against Plaintiffs but against the United States and foreign agencies and nations.  For the sake of judicial expediency, this Court has supplemental jurisdiction over all other claims that are so related to claims in the actions of the parties within such original jurisdiction that they form part of the same dispute pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367. 

8. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§1391 and 1400 because the bulk of the Defendants transacts business and are found in this district, and for those Defendants that do not, and for the sake of judicial expediency, this Court has supplemental jurisdiction over all other Defendants that are so related to claims in the actions of the parties within such original jurisdiction that they form part of the same dispute pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

PARTIES

9. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff BERNSTEIN, is a sui juris individual and resident of Red Bluff, Tehama County, California, and the Founder and principal inventor of the technology of the Iviewit Companies.

10. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff LAMONT, is a sui juris individual and resident of Rye, Westchester County, New York, and former Chief Executive Officer (Acting) of the Iviewit Companies formed to commercialize the technology of the Iviewit Companies
.

11. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., are sui juris persons of their respective states.

12. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC., are sui juris persons of their respective states.

13. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of UVIEW.COM, INC., are sui juris persons of their respective states.

14. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., are sui juris persons of their respective states.


15. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of  IVIEWIT.COM, INC., are sui juris persons of their respective states.

16. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of  IVIEWIT.COM, INC., are sui juris persons of their respective states.

17. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of  I.C., INC., are sui juris persons of their respective states.

18. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of IVIEWIT.COM LLC, are sui juris persons of their respective states.

19. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of  IVIEWIT LLC, are sui juris persons of their respective states.

20. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of IVIEWIT CORPORATION, are sui juris persons of their respective states.

21. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of  IVIEWIT, INC., are sui juris persons of their respective states.

22. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Plaintiff shareholders of  IVIEWIT, INC., are sui juris persons of their respective states.

23. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant STATE OF NEW YORK was an employer within the meaning of the Constitution of the State of New York and was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the State of New York.
24. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION OF THE UNIFTED COURT SYSTEM (hereinafter "OCA") is and was at all relevant times a governmental entity created by and authorized under the laws of the State of New York.   At all times relevant herein, defendant OCA was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the State of New York.

25. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant PROSKAUER ROSE LLP, (hereinafter "Proskauer") is a domestic professional service limited liability company providing legal services to the public, located at 1585 Broadway, New York, New York 10036. 

26. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant STEVEN C. KRANE (hereinafter "Krane"), sued here in his official capacity as a member of the First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee, his individual capacity, and as partner of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Krane has been a partner in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 1585 Broadway, New York, New York 10036.

27. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant KENNETH RUBENSTEIN (hereinafter "Rubenstein"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as partner of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, and cross currently is the patent evaluator and counsel to defendant MPEG LA LLC, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New Jersey. At all times relevant herein, defendant Rubenstein has been a partner in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 1585 Broadway, New York, New York 10036.

28. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ESTATE OF STEPHEN KAYE (hereinafter "S. Kaye"), is a deceased individual and his estate is sued here in its__________ capacity, was an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resided in the State of New York and is the former husband of the now widow Hon. Judith S. Kaye. At all times relevant herein, defendant S. Kaye had been a partner in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 1585 Broadway, New York, New York 10036., 

29. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ALAN S. JAFFE (hereinafter "Jaffe"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as partner of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Jaffe has been a partner in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 1585 Broadway, New York, New York 10036.  


30. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ROBERT J. KAFIN (hereinafter "Kafin"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as partner of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Kafin has been a partner in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 1585 Broadway, New York, New York 10036.  


31. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant CHRISTOPHER C. WHEELER (hereinafter "Wheeler"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as partner of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Wheeler has been a partner in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


32. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MATTHEW M. TRIGGS (hereinafter "Triggs"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as partner of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Triggs has been a partner in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


33. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ALBERT T. GORTZ (hereinafter "Gortz"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as partner of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Gortz has been a partner in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


34. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant CHRISTOPHER PRUZASKI (hereinafter "Pruzaski"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Pruzaski had been an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  
 

35. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MARA LERNER ROBBINS (hereinafter "Robbins"), sued here in her individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Robbins had been an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  
 

36. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant DONALD “ROCKY” THOMPSON (hereinafter "Thompson"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Thompson had been an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  
 

37. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant DAVID GEORGE (hereinafter "George"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant George had been an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  
 

38. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant GEORGE A. PINCUS (hereinafter "Pincus"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Pincus had been an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  
 

39. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant GREGG REED (hereinafter "Reed"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Reed had been an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  
 

40. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant LEON GOLD (hereinafter "Gold"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Gold had been a partner in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 1585 Broadway, New York, New York 10036.  
 

41. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MARCY HAHN-SAPERSTEIN (hereinafter "Saperstein"), sued here in her individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Saperstein is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  
 

42. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant KEVIN J. HEALY (hereinafter "Healy"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Healy is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  
 

43. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant STUART KAPP (hereinafter "Kapp"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Kapp is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  
 

44. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant RONALD F. STORETTE (hereinafter "Storette"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Storette is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  
 

45.  At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant CHRIS WOLF (hereinafter "Wolf"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Wolf is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


46. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant JILL ZAMMAS (hereinafter "Zammas"), sued here in her individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Zammas is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


47. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant JON A. BAUMGARTEN (hereinafter "Baumgarten"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Baumgarten is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


48. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant SCOTT P. COOPER (hereinafter "Cooper"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Cooper is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


49. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant BRENDAN J. O'ROURKE (hereinafter "O’Rourke"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant O’Rourke is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


50. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant LAWRENCE I. WEINSTEIN (hereinafter "Weinstein"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Weinstein is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


51. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant WILLIAM M. HART (hereinafter "Hart"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Hart is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


52. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant DARYN A. GROSSMAN (hereinafter "Grossman"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Grossman is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


53. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant JOSEPH A. CAPRARO JR (hereinafter "Capraro"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Capararo is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


54. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant JAMES H. SHALEK (hereinafter "Shalek"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Shalek is an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


55. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant GREGORY MASHBERG (hereinafter "Mashberg"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Mashberg had been a partner in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 1585 Broadway, New York, New York 10036.  


56. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant JOANNA SMITH (hereinafter "Smith"), sued here in her individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Proskauer, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Smith had been an associate in the defendant law firm Proskauer located at 1585 Broadway, New York, New York 10036.  


57. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MELTZER LIPPE GOLDSTEIN & BREITSTONE, LLP and its predecessors, (hereinafter "MLG") is a domestic professional service limited liability company providing legal services to the public, located at 190 Willis Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501. 

58. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant LEWIS S. MELTZER (hereinafter "Meltzer"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm MLG, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Meltzer had been a partner in the defendant law firm MLG located at 190 Willis Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501.


59. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant RAYMOND A. JOAO (hereinafter "Joao"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an Of Counsel of defendant law firm MLG, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Joao had been a partner in the defendant law firm MLG located at 190 Willis Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501.


60. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant FRANK MARTINEZ (hereinafter "Martinez"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm MLG, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Martinez had been a partner in the defendant law firm MLG located at 190 Willis Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501.


61. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant FOLEY & LARDNER LLP (hereinafter "Foley") is a domestic professional service limited liability company providing legal services to the public, located at 777 East Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wis. 53202. 

62. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MICHAEL C. GREBE (hereinafter "Grebe"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm Foley, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Wisconsin. At all times relevant herein, defendant Grebe had been a partner in the defendant law firm Foley located at 777 East Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wis. 53202.
,

63. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant WILLIAM J. DICK (hereinafter "Dick"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an Of Counsel of defendant law firm Foley, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Dick had been an Of Counsel in the defendant law firm Foley headquartered at 777 East Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wis. 53202.

64. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant RALF BOER (hereinafter "Boer"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm Foley, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Wisconsin. At all times relevant herein, defendant Boer had been a partner in the defendant law firm Foley located at 777 East Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wis. 53202.


65. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant BARRY GROSSMAN (hereinafter "Grossman"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm Foley, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Wisconsin. At all times relevant herein, defendant Grossman had been a partner in the defendant law firm Foley located at 777 East Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wis. 53202.
,

66. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant JIM CLARK (hereinafter "Clark"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm Foley, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Wisconsin. At all times relevant herein, defendant Clark had been a partner in the defendant law firm Foley located at 777 East Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wis. 53202.
,

67. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant DOUGLAS A. BOEHM (hereinafter "Boehm"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm Foley, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Illinois.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Boehm had been a partner in the defendant law firm Foley headquartered at 777 East Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wis. 53202.
,

68. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant STEVEN C. BECKER (hereinafter "Becker"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Foley, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Wisconsin.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Becker had been an associate in the defendant law firm Foley located at 777 East Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, Wis. 53202.
,

69. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant TODD C. NORBITZ (hereinafter "Norbitz"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm Foley, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Norbitz had been a partner in the defendant law firm Foley located at 90 Park Avenue New York, NY 10016.


70. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ANNE SEKEL (hereinafter "Sekel"), sued here in her individual capacity, and as an associate of defendant law firm Foley, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Sekel had been an associate in the defendant law firm Foley located at 90 Park Avenue New York, NY 10016.
,

71. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant BRIAN G. UTLEY (hereinafter "Utley"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of _____________.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Utley was employed by defendant Delaware corporation, Iviewit Holdings, Inc. as President & COO located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 337W, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.

72. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MICHAEL REALE (hereinafter "Reale"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Reale was employed by defendant Delaware corporation, Iviewit Holdings, Inc. as Vice President of Operations located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 337W, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.

73. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant RAYMOND HERSCH (hereinafter "Hersch"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Hersch was employed by defendant Delaware corporation, Iviewit Holdings, Inc. as Chief Financial Officer located at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 337W, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.

74. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant GOLDSTEIN LEWIN & CO. (hereinafter "GL") is a domestic professional service limited liability company providing accounting services to the public, located at 1900 NW Corporate Blvd., Suite 300 East, Boca Raton, Florida 33431

75.  At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant DONALD J. GOLDSTEIN (hereinafter "Goldstein"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Goldstein was a certified public accountant employed by defendant GL located at 1900 NW Corporate Blvd., Suite 300 East, Boca Raton, Florida 33431

76. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant GERALD R. LEWIN (hereinafter "Lewin"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Lewin was a certified public accountant employed by defendant GL located at 1900 NW Corporate Blvd., Suite 300 East, Boca Raton, Florida 33431

77. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ERIKA LEWIN, (hereinafter "E. Lewin"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant E. Lewin was a certified public accountant employed by defendant GL located at 1900 NW Corporate Blvd., Suite 300 East, Boca Raton, Florida 33431

78. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant STATE OF FLORIDA was an employer within the meaning of the Constitution of the State of Florida and was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the State of Florida. 

79.  At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant OFFICE OF THE STATE COURTS ADMINISTRATOR, FLORIDA and the Florida Supreme Court (collectively hereinafter "OSCA") are and were at all relevant times governmental entities created by and authorized under the laws of the State of Florida.   At all times relevant herein, defendant OSCA was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the State of Florida.

80. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant the HON. JORGE LABARGA (hereinafter "Labarga”) sued here in his official and individual capacity, was at all relevant times and upon information and belief, a citizen of the United States residing in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Labarga was the Presiding Justice of the Circuit Court of the 15th Judicial Circuit in and for Palm Beach County, Florida. 

81. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant THE FLORIDA BAR (hereinafter "TFB") is and are at all relevant times a governmental entity created by and authorized under the laws of the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant TFB was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the State of Florida and the recipient of attorney discipline complaints for Wheeler and Triggs. 

82. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant JOHN ANTHONY BOGGS (hereinafter "Boggs"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Boggs was employed as Disciplinary Procedure and Review attorney for the defendant TFB.

83. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant KELLY OVERSTREET JOHNSON (hereinafter "Johnson"), sued here in her official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Johnson was employed as an attorney for and immediate former President of the defendant TFB.

84. 81.
At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant LORRAINE CHRISTINE HOFFMAN (hereinafter "Hoffman"), sued here in her official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Hoffman was employed as an attorney for the defendant TFB.

85.  At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ERIC TURNER (hereinafter "Turner"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Turner was employed as an attorney for the defendant TFB.

86. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant KENNETH MARVIN (hereinafter "Marvin"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Marvin was employed as Disciplinary Procedure and Review attorney for the defendant TFB.

87.  At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant JOY A. BARTMON (hereinafter "Bartmon"), sued here in her official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Bartmon was employed as an attorney for the defendant TFB.

88.  At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant JERALD BEER (hereinafter "Beer"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Beer was employed as an attorney for the defendant TFB.

89.  At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant THOMAS HALL (hereinafter "Hall") sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, under information and belief resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, Defendant Hall was employed as Clerk of the Florida Supreme Court.

90. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant DEBORAH YARBOROUGH (hereinafter "Yarborough") sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an administrative clerk who, under information and belief resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, Defendant Yarborough was employed as an administrative clerk of the Florida Supreme Court.

91. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant BROAD & CASSEL (hereinafter "BC") is a domestic professional service limited liability company providing legal services to the public, located at 7777 Glades Road, Suite 300, Boca Raton, Fla. 33434.

92. 68.
At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant JAMES J. WHEELER (hereinafter "J. Wheeler"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm BC, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant J. Wheeler had been a partner in the defendant law firm BC located at 7777 Glades Road, Suite 300, Boca Raton, Fla. 33434

93.  At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant CITY OF BOCA RATON, FLA (hereinafter "Boca") was an employer within the meaning of the Constitution of the State of Florida and was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the State of Florida.

94. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ROBERT FLECHAUS (hereinafter "Flechaus"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an detective, who , upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. A1 all times relevant herein, defendant Flechaus was employed by the defendant BC as a detective.

95.  At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ANDREW SCOTT (hereinafter "Scott"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an police officer, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida. At all times relevant herein, defendant Scott was employed by the defendant BC as a Chief of Police.

96. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant APPELLATE DIVISION: FIRST JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT, DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE (collectively hereinafter "1st DDC") is and was at all relevant times a governmental entity created by and authorized under the laws of the State of New York.  At all times relevant herein, defendant 1st DDC was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the State of New York. 

97. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant THOMAS J. CAHILL (hereinafter "Cahill"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Connecticut. At all times relevant herein, defendant Cahill was employed as Chief Counsel for the defendant 1st DDC. 

98. At all times relevant to this Complaint defendant JOSEPH WIGLEY (hereinafter "Wigley"), sued in his official and individual capacity, was upon information and belief, a citizen of the United States, residing in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Wigley was employed by the 1st DDC as an investigator. 

99. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant CATHERINE O'HAGEN WOLFE (hereinafter "WOLFE") sued here in her official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, under information and belief resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, Defendant WOLFE was employed as Clerk of the Court of the Appellate Division, First Judicial Department. 

100.  At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant PAUL CURRAN (hereinafter "Curran"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Curran was employed as Chairman for the defendant 1st DDC. 

101. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MARTIN R. GOLD (hereinafter "Gold"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Gold was employed as a reviewer of in-house attorneys for the defendant 1st DDC. 

102. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant the HON. ANGELA M. MAZZARELLI (hereinafter "Mazzarelli”) sued here in her official and individual capacity, was at all relevant times and upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Mazzarelli was a Justice of the New York State Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department.   

103. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant the HON. RICHARD T. ANDRIAS (hereinafter "Andrias”) sued here in his official and individual capacity, was at all relevant times and upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Andrias was a Justice of the New York State Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department.   

104. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant the HON. DAVID B. SAXE (hereinafter "Saxe”) sued here in his official and individual capacity, was at all relevant times and upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Saxe was a Justice of the New York State Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department. 

105. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant the HON. DAVID FRIEDMAN (hereinafter "Friedman”) sued here in his official and individual capacity, was at all relevant times and upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Friedman was a Justice of the New York State Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department.  

106. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant the HON. LUIZ A. GONZALES (hereinafter "Gonzales”) sued here in his official and individual capacity, was at all relevant times and upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Gonzales was a Justice of the New York State Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department. 

107. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant APPELLATE DIVISION: SECOND JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT, DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE (collectively hereinafter "2nd DDC") is and was at all relevant times a governmental entity created by and authorized under the laws of the State of New York.  At all times relevant herein, defendant 2nd DDC was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the State of New York. 

108. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant LAWRENCE F. DIGIOVANNA (hereinafter "DiGiovanna"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant DiGiovanna was employed as Chairman for the defendant 2nd DDC.  

109. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant DIANA MAXFIELD KEARSE (hereinafter "Kearse"), sued here in her official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Kearse was employed as Chief Counsel for the defendant 2nd DDC.

110. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant JAMES E. PELTZER (hereinafter "Peltzer") sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, under information and belief resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, Defendant Peltzer was employed as Clerk of the Court of the Appellate Division, Second Judicial Department.

111. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant the HON. A. GAIL PRUDENTI (hereinafter "Prudenti”) sued here in her official and individual capacity, was at all relevant times and upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Prudenti was the Presiding Justice of the New York State Supreme Court Appellate Division Second Department. 

112. At all times relevant in this Complaint, Defendant the HON. JUDITH  S. KAYE (hereinafter "J. Kaye”) sued here in her official and individual capacity, was at all relevant times and upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant J. Kaye was the Chief Judge of the State of new York Court of Appeals.

113. 23.
At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant STATE OF NEW YORK COMMISSION OF INVESTIGATION (hereinafter "COI") is and was at all relevant times a governmental entity created by and authorized under the laws of the State of New York.   At all times relevant herein, defendant COI was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the State of New York.

114. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant LAWYERS FUND FOR CLIENT PROTECTION OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK (hereinafter "LFCP") is and was at all relevant times a governmental entity created by and authorized under the laws of the State of New York.  At all times relevant herein, defendant LFCP was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the State of New York.

115. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ELIOT SPITZER (hereinafter "Spitzer"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York. At all times relevant herein, defendant Spitzer was employed by the State of New York as Attorney General of the United States.

116. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA was an employer within the meaning of the Constitution of the State of Virginia and was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

117. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant VIRGINIA STATE BAR (hereinafter "VSB") is and was at all relevant times a governmental entity created by and authorized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia.  At all times relevant herein, defendant VSB was a governmental entity acting under color of the laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, policies, customs and usages of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

118. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ANDREW H. GOODMAN (hereinafter "Goodman"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the Commonwealth of Virginia. At all times relevant herein, defendant Goodman was employed as a member of the Standing Committee on Lawyer Discipline for the defendant VSB.

119. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant NOEL SENGEL (hereinafter "Sengel"), sued here in her official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the Commonwealth of Virginia. At all times relevant herein, defendant Sengel was employed as Senior Assistant Bar Counsel for the defendant VSB. 

120. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MARY W. MARTELINO (hereinafter "Martelino"), sued here in her official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the Commonwealth of Virginia. At all times relevant herein, defendant Martelino was employed as Senior Assistant Bar Counsel for the defendant VSB. 

121. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant LIZBETH L. MILLER (hereinafter "Miller"), sued here in her official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the Commonwealth of Virginia. At all times relevant herein, defendant Miller was employed as Senior Assistant Bar Counsel for the defendant VSB. 

122. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MPEGLA, LLC
 (hereinafter "MPEG") is a domestic limited liability company providing alternative technology licenses to the public, located at 6312 S Fiddlers Green Circle, Suite 400E, Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111.

123. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant LAWRENCE A. HORN (hereinafter "Horn"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Colorado.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Horn was Chief Executive Officer employed by defendant MPEG located at 6312 S Fiddlers Green Circle, Suite 400E, Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111.

124. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant REAL 3D, INC. and successor companies (hereinafter "Real"), upon information and belief, was a domestic Florida corporation that develops and produces real-time three-dimensional (3-D) graphics technology products, and former strategic alliance partner with the Iviewit Companies, located at 2603 Discovery Drive, Suite 100, Orlando, Fla. 32826.

125. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant GERALD W. STANLEY (hereinafter "Stanley"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Stanley was Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer employed by defendant Real located at 2603 Discovery Drive, Suite 100, Orlando, Fla. 32826.

126. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant DAVID BOLTON (hereinafter "Bolton"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Bolton was General Counsel employed by defendant Real located at 2603 Discovery Drive, Suite 100, Orlando, Fla. 32826.

127. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant TIM CONNOLLY (hereinafter "Connolly"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Connolly was ____________ employed by defendant Real located at 2603 Discovery Drive, Suite 100, Orlando, Fla. 32826.

128. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ROSALIE BIBONA (hereinafter "Bibona"), sued here in her individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Bibona was and engineer employed by defendant Real located at 2603 Discovery Drive, Suite 100, Orlando, Fla. 32826.

129. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant RYJO, INC. (hereinafter "Ryjo"), upon information and belief, was a domestic Florida corporation that develops latest technologies to deliver solutions to your business problems and former strategic alliance partner with the Iviewit Companies, located at 12135 Walden Woods Drive, Orlando, Fla. 32826

130. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant RYAN HUISMAN (hereinafter "Huisman"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Huisman was the founder of defendant Ryjo located at 12135 Walden Woods Drive, Orlando, Fla. 32826.

131. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant INTEL CORP. (hereinafter "Intel"), upon information and belief, is a domestic Delaware corporation and the acquirer of the capital stock and/or the successor in interest to the technologies of defendant Real located at 2200 Mission College Boulevard, Santa Clara, CA 95054.

132. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant LARRY PALLEY (hereinafter "Palley"), sued here in his individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of California.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Palley was ____________ employed by defendant Intel located at 2200 Mission College Boulevard, Santa Clara, CA 95054.

133. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant SILICON GRAPHICS, INC. (hereinafter "SGI"), upon information and belief, is a domestic Delaware corporation and the past holder of an equity interest in defendant Real located at 1140 E. Arques Ave., Sunnyvale, Cal. 94085.

134. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION (hereinafter "Lockheed"), upon information and belief, is a domestic Delaware corporation and the past holder of an equity interest in defendant Real located at 6801 Rockledge Drive, Bethesda, Md. 20817.

135. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant RFID CONSORTIUM, LLC (hereinafter "RFID"), upon information and belief, is a domestic Delaware limited liability company and the licensor of essential ultra-high frequency radio frequency identification technologies located at _______________________________.

136. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ENRON BROADBAND (hereinafter "Enron") in partnership with Blockbuster which together attempted a strategic alliance with the Iviewit Companies, upon information and belief, was a unit of Enron Corporation a former domestic Delaware corporation.

137. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant BLAKELY SOKOLOFF TAYLOR & ZAFMAN, LLP (hereinafter "BSTZ") is a domestic professional service limited liability partnership providing legal services to the public, and former patent counsel to the Iviewit Companies, located at 12400 Wilshire Blvd., Seventh Floor, Los Angeles, Cal.  90025.

138.  At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant NORMAN ZAFMAN (hereinafter "Zafman"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm BSTZ, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of California.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Zafman has been a partner in the defendant law firm BSTZ located at 12400 Wilshire Blvd., Seventh Floor, Los Angeles, Cal.  90025

139. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant THOMAS COESTER (hereinafter "Coester"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm BSTZ, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of California.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Coester has been a partner in the defendant law firm BSTZ located at 12400 Wilshire Blvd., Seventh Floor, Los Angeles, Cal.  90025.

140. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant FARZAD AHMINI (hereinafter "Ahmini"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm BSTZ, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of California.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Ahmini has been a partner in the defendant law firm BSTZ located at 12400 Wilshire Blvd., Seventh Floor, Los Angeles, Cal.  90025., 

141. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant GEORGE HOOVER (hereinafter "Hoover"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm BSTZ, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of California.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Hoover has been a partner in the defendant law firm BSTZ located at 12400 Wilshire Blvd., Seventh Floor, Los Angeles, Cal.  90025.

142. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant WILDMAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & DIXON LLP (hereinafter "Wildman") is a domestic professional service limited liability partnership providing legal services to the public, located at 225 West Wacker Drive, Suite 3000, Chicago, IL 60606. 

143. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MICHAEL DOCKTERMAN (hereinafter "Dockterman"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm Wildman, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Illinois.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Dockterman has been a partner in the defendant law firm Wildman located at 225 West Wacker Drive, Suite 3000, Chicago, IL 60606. 

144. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant HARRISON GOODARD FOOTE (hereinafter "Harrison") is an concern organized under the laws of Great Britain providing legal services to the public, located at 106 Micklegate, York YO1 6JX (GB).

145. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MARTYN W. MOLYNEAUX, (hereinafter "Molyneaux"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm Harrison, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in Great Britain.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Molyneaux had been a partner in the defendant law firm Wildman, now presently employed at defendant law firm Harrison, located at located at 106 Micklegate, York YO1 6JX (GB) and the Iviewit Companies’ former professional representative before the European Patent Office when employed by defendant law firm Wildman retained by defendant law firm BSTZ.

146. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant EUROPEAN PATENT OFFICE (hereinafter "EPO") is an intergovernmental organization that provides a uniform application procedure for individual inventors and companies seeking patent protection in up to 38 European countries, located at Postbus 5818, 2280 HV Rijswijk, The Hague, Netherlands.

147. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ALAIN POMPIDOU (hereinafter "Pompidou"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in Munich, Germany.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Pompidou was President of defendant EPO located at Postbus 5818, 2280 HV Rijswijk, The Hague, Netherlands.

148. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant WIM VAN DER EIJK (hereinafter "Van Der Eijk"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in Munich, Germany.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Van Der Eijk was Principal Director International Legal Affairs & Patent Law, European Patent Office, Munich located at 80298 Munich, Germany. 

149.  At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant LISE DYBDAHL (hereinafter "Dybdahl"), sued here in her official and individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in Munich, Germany.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Dybdahl was Head of the Legal Division, European Patent Office, located at 80298 Munich, Germany. in her official and personal capacity. 

150. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant YAMAKAWA INTERNATIONAL PATENT OFFICE (hereinafter "YIPO") is, upon information and belief, an organization formed under the laws of Japan that provides its domestic and foreign clients with legal services with regard to intellectual properties, located at Shuwa Tameike Building 4-2, Nagata-Cho 2-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku Tokyo 100-0014, Japan.

151. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MASAKI YAMAKAWA (hereinafter "Yamakawa"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, who, upon information and belief, resides in Tokyo, Japan.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Yamakawa was President of defendant YIPO, located at Shuwa Tameike Building 4-2, Nagata-Cho 2-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku Tokyo 100-0014, Japan.

152. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant CROSSBOW VENTURES, INC. (hereinafter "Crossbow"), upon information and belief, is a domestic Florida corporation and the holder of an equity interest through defendant Alpine Venture Capital Partners, L.P. in defendant Iviewit Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation located at One North Clematis Street, Suite 510, West Palm Beach, FL 33401-5523.

153. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ALPINE VENTURE CAPITAL PARTNERS LP (hereinafter "Alpine"), upon information and belief, is a domestic Small Business Investment Company program participant and the holder of an equity interest in defendant Iviewit Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation located at One North Clematis Street, Suite 510, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

154. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant STEPHEN J. WARNER (hereinafter "Warner"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Warner has been a Managing Director of defendant Crossbow located at One North Clematis Street, Suite 510, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

155. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant RENE P. EICHENBERGER (hereinafter "Eichenberger"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Eichenberger has been a Managing Director of defendant Crossbow located at One North Clematis Street, Suite 510, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

156. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant H. HICKMAN “HANK” POWELL (hereinafter "Powell"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Powell was a Managing Director of defendant Crossbow located at One North Clematis Street, Suite 510, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

157. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MAURICE BUCHSBAUM (hereinafter "Buchsbaum"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Buchsbaum was a Managing Director of defendant Crossbow located at One North Clematis Street, Suite 510, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

158. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ERIC CHEN (hereinafter "Chen"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Buchsbaum was a Managing Director of defendant Crossbow located at One North Clematis Street, Suite 510, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

159. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant AVI HERSH (hereinafter "Hersh"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Hersh was a Managing Director of defendant Crossbow located at One North Clematis Street, Suite 510, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

160. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MATTHEW SHAW (hereinafter "Shaw"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Shaw was a Managing Director of defendant Crossbow located at One North Clematis Street, Suite 510, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

161. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant BRUCE W. SHEWMAKER (hereinafter "Shewmaker"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Shewmaker was a Managing Director of defendant Crossbow located at One North Clematis Street, Suite 510, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

162. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant RAVI M. UGALE (hereinafter "Ugale"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Ugale was a Managing Director of defendant Crossbow located at One North Clematis Street, Suite 510, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

163. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant HUIZENGA HOLDINGS INCORPORATED (hereinafter "Huizenga"), upon information and belief, is a domestic Florida corporation and the holder of an equity interest in defendant Iviewit Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation located at 450 E Las Olas Blvd Ste 1500, Fort Lauderdale, Fla.

164. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant TIEDEMANN INVESTMENT GROUP (hereinafter "TIG"), upon information and belief, is a domestic New York corporation and the holder of an equity interest in defendant Iviewit Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation located at 535 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10022.

165. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant BRUCE T. PROLOW (hereinafter "Prolow"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Prolow was an officer in defendant TIG located at 535 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10022.

166. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant CARL TIEDEMANN (hereinafter "Tiedemann"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Tiedemann was an officer in defendant TIG located at 535 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10022.

167. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ANDREW PHILIP CHESLER (hereinafter "Chesler"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Chesler was an officer in defendant TIG located at 535 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10022.

168. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant CRAIG L. SMITH (hereinafter "Smith"), sued here in his individual capacity is a venture capitalist, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of New York.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Smith was an officer in defendant TIG located at 535 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10022.

169. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant HOUSTON & SHADY, P.A. (hereinafter "SH"), and its shareholders who acted ultra vires, is a domestic professional service association providing legal services to the public, and former counsel to Utley, Hersch, Reale, and Ryjo in a frivolous involuntary bankruptcy suit against the Iviewit Companies, located at ___________________

170. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant FURR & COHEN, P.A. (hereinafter "FC"), and its shareholders who acted ultra vires, is a domestic professional service association providing legal services to the public, and former counsel to the Iviewit Companies, located at 2255 Glades Road Suite 337W Boca Raton, FL 33431.

171. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant SACHS SAXS & KLEIN, P.A. (hereinafter "SSK"), and its shareholders who acted ultra vires, is a domestic professional service association providing legal services to the public, and former counsel to the Iviewit Companies, located at ________________________.

172. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant SCHIFFRIN BARROWAY TOPAZ & KESSLER, LLP (f.k.a. Schiffrin & Barroway, LLP) (hereinafter "SB") is a domestic professional service limited liability partnership providing legal services to the public, and former strategic alliance partner and legal counsel to the Iviewit Companies, located at 280 King of Prussia Road, Radnor, PA 19087.

173. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant RICHARD SCHIFFRIN (hereinafter "Schiffrin"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm SB, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Pennsylvania.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Schiffrin has been a partner in the defendant law firm SB located at 280 King of Prussia Road, Radnor, PA 19087.

174. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ANDREW BARROWAY (hereinafter "Barroway"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm SB, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Pennsylvania.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Barroway has been a partner in the defendant law firm SB located at 280 King of Prussia Road, Radnor, PA 19087. 

175. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant KRISHNA NARINE (hereinafter "Narine"), sued here in his individual capacity, and as a partner of defendant law firm SB, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the State of Pennsylvania.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Narine has been a partner in the defendant law firm SB located at 280 King of Prussia Road, Radnor, PA 19087. 

176. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant CHRISTOPHER & WEISBERG, P.A., (hereinafter "CW") is a domestic professional service association providing legal services to the public, and former patent counsel to the Iviewit Companies, located at 200 East Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 2040, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301.

177. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ALAN M. WEISBERG (hereinafter "Weisberg"), sued here in his individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, and former patent counsel to the Iviewit Companies, resides in the State of Florida.  At all times relevant herein, defendant Weisberg has been a shareholder in the defendant law firm CW located at 200 East Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 2040, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301.

178. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant MOSKOWITZ, MANDELL, SALIM & SIMOWITZ, P.A. (hereinafter "MMSS"), and its shareholders who acted ultra vires, is a domestic professional service association providing legal services to the public, and former _______________, located at 800 Corporate Drive Suite 500 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334.

179. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant ALBERTO GONZALES (hereinafter "Gonzales"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the District of Columbia. At all times relevant herein, defendant Gonzales was employed by the United States Justice Department as Attorney General of the United States.

180. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant JOHNNIE E. FRAZIER (hereinafter "Frazier"), sued here in his official and individual capacity, is an attorney, who, upon information and belief, resides in the District of Columbia. At all times relevant herein, defendant Frazier was employed by the United States Department of Commerce as Inspector General at the U.S. Department of Commerce.

181. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant IVIEWIT, INC., upon information and belief, is a domestic Florida corporation (hereinafter "Iviewit, Inc. Florida"), located at its last known general counsel, Proskauer Rose LLP, c/o Christopher C. Wheeler 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431. 

182. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant IVIEWIT, INC., upon information and belief, is a domestic Delaware corporation (hereinafter "Iviewit, Inc. Delaware"), located at its last known general counsel, Proskauer Rose LLP, c/o Christopher C. Wheeler 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


183. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., (f.k.a. Uview.com, Inc.) upon information and belief, is a domestic Delaware corporation (hereinafter "Iviewit Holdings Delaware"), located at its last known general counsel, Proskauer Rose LLP, c/o Christopher C. Wheeler 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


184. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC., (f.k.a. Iviewit Holdings, Inc.) upon information and belief, is a domestic Delaware corporation (hereinafter "Iviewit Technologies Delaware"), located at its last known general counsel, Proskauer Rose LLP, c/o Christopher C. Wheeler 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


185. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., upon information and belief, is a domestic Florida corporation (hereinafter "Iviewit Holdings Florida"), located at its last known general counsel, Proskauer Rose LLP, c/o Christopher C. Wheeler 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


186. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant IVIEWIT.COM, INC., upon information and belief, is a domestic Florida corporation (hereinafter "Iviewit.com Florida"), located at its last known general counsel, Proskauer Rose LLP, c/o Christopher C. Wheeler 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


187. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant I.C., INC., upon information and belief, is a domestic Florida corporation (hereinafter "I.C. Florida"), located at its last known general counsel, Proskauer Rose LLP, c/o Christopher C. Wheeler 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


188. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant IVIEWIT.COM, INC., upon information and belief, is a domestic Delaware corporation (hereinafter "Iviewit.com Delaware"), located at its last known general counsel, Proskauer Rose LLP, c/o Christopher C. Wheeler 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


189. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant IVIEWIT.COM LLC, upon information and belief, is a domestic Delaware limited liability company (hereinafter ".com LLC Delaware"), located at its last known general counsel, Proskauer Rose LLP, c/o Christopher C. Wheeler 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


190. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant IVIEWIT LLC, upon information and belief, is a domestic Delaware limited liability company (hereinafter "LLC Delaware"), located at its last known general counsel, Proskauer Rose LLP, c/o Christopher C. Wheeler 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431.  


191. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant IVIEWIT CORPORATION, upon information and belief, is a domestic Florida corporation (hereinafter "Iviewit Florida"), located at its last known general counsel, Proskauer Rose LLP, c/o Christopher C. Wheeler 2255 Glades Road, Suite 340 West, Boca Raton, Fla. 33431. 

192. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant NEW YORK STATE BAR ASSOCIATION, upon information and belief, is an organization formed to cultivate the science of jurisprudence, promote reform in the law, facilitate the administration of justice, and elevate the standards of integrity, honor, professional skill and courtesy in the legal profession (hereinafter, “NYSBA”), located at 1 Elk Street, Albany, New York 12207.

193. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE, is an organization that was born in the early 1850's by anti-slavery activists and individuals who believed that government should grant western lands to settlers free of charge (hereinafter, “RNC”), located at 310 First Street, Washington, D.C. 20003.

194. At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendant IBM CORPORATION an information technology company (hereinafter “IBM”), located One New Orchard Road, Armonk, New York 10504. 


195. Other interested party, Glenn Fine, is the Inspector General for the United States Department of Justice, where a complaint has been filed by Plaintiffs and is under review.

196. Other interested party, H. Marshall Jarrett, is the Chief Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Office of Professional Responsibility, and was referred by Glenn Fine to begin investigation of Plaintiffs’ missing files at the Federal Bureau of Investigation and the United States Attorney General’s office concerning Iviewit Companies matters and a car bombing of Plaintiff BERNSTEIN’s minivan.

197. Other interested party, Harry I. Moatz, is the Director of the Office and Enrollment and Discipline for the United States Patent and Trademark Office, whereby a complaint has been filed by Plaintiffs and has led to a formal investigation of up to nine attorneys and law firms complained of herein including Proskauer, Rubenstein, Joao, Foley, Dick, Boehm and Becker.

198. Other interested party, Jon W. Dudas, is Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office, after initial investigation by Moatz, Plaintiffs were directed by Moatz to file a charge of fraud upon the United States Patent and Trademark Office by those attorneys and law firms of the Federal Patent Bar; request of patent suspension was granted pending outcome of Moatz and the United States Patent and Trademark Office investigations.

199. Other interested party, Eric M. Thorsen, Small Business Administration Inspector General, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

200. Other interested party, Daniel O’Rourke, is Assistant to Small Business Administration Inspector General, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

201. Other interested party, David Gouvaia, is the Duty Agent, Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

202. Other interested party, George Pataki, is the former Governor of the State of New York, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

203. Other interested party, Eliot Spitzer, is the governor of the State of New York, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

204. Other interested party, Andrew Coumo, is the Attorney General of the State of New York, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

205. Other interested party, Robert Morganthau, is the District Attorney for New York County, New York, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

206. Other interested party, Hillary R. Clinton, is a United States Senator from New York, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

207. Other interested party, Chris P. Mercer, is the President of the Institute of Professional Representatives Before the European Patent Office, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint whereby evidence of document tampering has surfaced with responses to formal office actions.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

208. …Work in progress…insert Factual Background from 1998 to 2003…

209. Contained in this Complaint, Plaintiffs depict a conspiratorial pattern of fraud, deceit, and misrepresentation, that runs so wide and so deep, that it tears at the very fabric of what has come to be known as due process in this country, and in that the circumstances involve inventors’ rights, tears at the very fabric of the Constitution of the United States.

210. That the nexus of events begins where Christopher C. Wheeler (“Wheeler”), a partner of Proskauer and who provided legal services to Plaintiffs, and Kenneth Rubenstein, the patent attorney partner of Proskauer, and counsel to and patent evaluator of the multimedia patent pools sponsored by MPEG LA, LLC (“Rubenstein”) embarked on disingenuous scheme to deprive Plaintiffs of the fruits of the technology that consisted of patent sabotage, the proliferation of the technology across a wide array of potential licensees and competitors, theft of intellectual properties, direct threats on, including a car bombing, and destruction of the personal property of Plaintiff BERNSTEIN, and cover-ups thereto, the specific subject matter of this Complaint.

211.  That including but not limited to Proskauer, MLGSW, Wheeler, Rubenstein, and Raymond A. Joao (“Joao”), represented to Plaintiffs as Rubenstein’s underling, upon viewing the technology developed at the time by Plaintiff BERNSTEIN and others realized the significance of the technology, its various applications to communication networks for distributing video and images and for existing digital processes, including but not limited to, all forms of video delivery, digital cameras, digital imaging technologies for medical purposes and digital video, and that Proskauer, Foley, Wheeler, Rubenstein, and Joao then conspired to undertake and in fact undertook a deliberate course of conduct to deprive Petitioners of the beneficial use of such technology for their own and others gains, all to the detriment of Plaintiffs.

212.  That, meanwhile, and in conflict of interest, another Proskauer partner, Steven C. Krane (“Krane”) former President of the New York State Bar Association and a leading figure in the New York disciplinary departments, represented and authored a response acting as counsel for Rubenstein and in a complaint filed later against him directly, while holding multiple ethics positions with both the attorney discipline body Plaintiffs had filed with and other ethics positions, including the New York State Bar Association rules of a one year blackout period to represent accused attorneys, in New York State.  Upon this finding of conflict and violation of Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department offices, Plaintiffs proceeded to file a petition to move the complaints to an unbiased forum, free of conflict and further improprieties and begin the immediate investigation of the complaints against Rubenstein, Joao, and now Krane - Docket 2004.1883 (conflict of interest).

213.  That it became abundantly clear to Plaintiffs, and is a factual matter that, Thomas J. Cahill (“Cahill”), the Chief Counsel of 1st DDC, masterminded a scheme to aid and abet in indefinitely delaying the complaints against these attorneys, including Krane, resulting in the attorney complaint filed against Cahill himself in Special Inquiry No. 2004.1122 Complaint against Thomas Cahill, Chief Counsel First Department Departmental Disciplinary, Martin Gold special investigator.

214.  That in the lawsuit filed on October 27, 2007 in this Court styled as Christine C. Anderson v. The State of New York, et. al. S.D.N.Y., October 27, 2007 the plaintiff affirmatively claims support by Plaintiffs matters of patent sabotage, intellectual property theft, and attempted murder of the family of Plaintiff BERNSTEIN perpetrated by, among others, the once respected Proskauer and its members Rubenstein, Krane, Chief Judge Judith S. Kaye and her late Proskauer partner husband Stephen Kaye, Wheeler, and Foley, led by Grebe.   

215. Plaintiffs direct this Court to the file at the 1st DDC concerning the Complaint Against Kenneth Rubenstein - Docket 2003.0531, Raymond A. Joao - Docket 2003.0532, Steven C. Krane – Docket 2004.1883, Thomas J. Cahill – Special Inquiry #2004.1122,  and in the 2nd DDC, Kenneth Rubenstein T-1688-04, Raymond A. Joao T-1690-04, Steven C. Krane T-1689-04, Diana Maxwell Kearse – complaint filed and she refused to docket, Lawrence DiGiovanna – complaint filed and refused to docket by Diana Maxwell Kearse and A. Gail Prudenti, James E. Peltzer – complaint filed and A. Gail Prudenti refused to docket, and all supporting materials thereto for a factual statement concerning the matters complained of herein (over 6,000 pages in total).
The Florida Bar

216. That Plaintiffs filed a complaint with The Florida Bar that alleges that Wheeler was involved in all facets of the above the series of events and has therefore violated his professional ethics on numerous violations of the Lawyers Code of Professional Conduct as regulated by The Florida Bar.

217. That the lack of an adequate review, or any investigation, at The Florida Bar by Bar Counsel Lorraine Christine Hoffman, Esq. (“Hoffman”), in July 2003, wherein she dismissed the Wheeler Complaint as a result of an ongoing litigation by and between Plaintiffs and Proskauer, a billing dispute case, limited to billing issues only by the Judge, titled Proskauer Rose LLP v. Iviewit.com, Inc. et. al., Case No. CA 01-04671 AB (Circuit Court of the 15th Judicial Circuit in and for Palm Beach County, Florida filed May 2, 2001) (“Litigation”), and was the result of her desire to see what findings that court would make in her termed “sufficiently similar” allegations, although Hoffman knew at such time that the case was wholly dissimilar as the Litigation was merely a billing dispute case, that contained a denied motion to amend and counterclaim with the broader patent theft and crimes against the United States contained in it, in January 2003.  The complaint was filed with The Florida Bar containing the broader patent crimes Wheeler had coordinated and since the allegations were not being heard by the court against Wheeler, the Florida Bar had no basis to establish that the complaints were similar in virtually anyway and thus delay investigation or even put it on hold to the conclusion of the Litigation.  

218. That, once apprised that the Litigation had ended due to a default by Plaintiffs and Plaintiffs’ requested reinstatement of the Wheeler complaint, Hoffman, seemingly did an about face and claimed that the Wheeler Complaint was a civil dispute outside of the jurisdiction of The Florida Bar, despite the multiplicity of professional misconducts alleged and evidenced, including participating in a scheme in the misappropriation and conversion of Plaintiffs’ funds, funds of the SBA, crimes against the United States government, conflicts of interests and other ethical misconduct regulated by The Florida Bar.  Further, Hoffman was notified that no civil case was pending that contained any of the charges in the complaint, being that The Florida Bar complaint was the first step, in several states, in attempting to bring these matters to justice as the crimes were almost entirely committed and directed by lawyers and law firms.

219. Elevating the complaint for review of Hoffman’s decisions, Eric Montel Turner (“Turner”), Chief Branch Discipline Counsel, was brought in and again with no investigation into the complaint, Turner dismisses the Wheeler complaint and further makes an incorrect determination and endorsement on behalf of Wheeler in his response, whereby he claimed that Proskauer did NO patent work for Petitioner, despite the volumes of evidence to the contrary contained in Petitioner’s rebuttal, documents submitted in direct contradiction to his statement (including a management section of a Wachovia Private Placement Memorandum (“PPM”) that was submitted to Petitioners largest investor for use to raise capital from a federal agency, the Small Business Administration in which Kenneth Rubenstein and Proskauer clearly are referred to as patent counsel and which Rubenstein and Wheeler are further listed as Advisory Board Members), finally such PPM was authored, disseminated and billed for by Proskauer.  Further, this opinion and endorsement defied The Florida Bar rules where it appears that without investigation The Florida Bar cannot make determinations in favor of either party, nor make endorsements of either side.  Upon submission of a Florida Bar complaint against Turner for such endorsement, The Florida Bar chose to investigate the matter of the endorsement as an internal employee matter versus a formal bar complaint and no formal docketing of the complaint took place according to procedural rules.  

220. That after receiving the Turner “dismissal” without investigation letter, Plaintiffs contacted Turner to find out how to elevate the Wheeler Complaint and his decision to the next highest review level, whereby Turner stated that he was the final review for The Florida Bar and therefore the case was permanently closed and he was moving to destroy the file and evidence.  When questioned further, Turner stated that we could call the general number of The Florida Bar in Tallahassee and hung up.  Upon contacting the Tallahassee office, Plaintiffs spoke with Kenneth L. Marvin (“Marvin”), Director Of Lawyer Regulation, who stated that Turner was factually incorrect and that the matter could be reviewed by the Chairperson of the 15(c) Grievance Committee (Chair).  Marvin then directed Plaintiffs to have Turner follow procedure and move the case for review to the Chair.

221. That at the request of Plaintiffs, Turner presumably turns the Wheeler Complaint to the next higher level of review at The Florida Bar, the Chairperson of the 15(c) Grievance Committee.

222. That, despite Plaintiffs’ requests, Turner refuses the accommodation of the proof of delivery to the Chairperson, the name and contact information for the Chairperson, and any other information about the Chairperson.

223. That, despite Turner’s assurance that the Chairperson will respond to the Wheeler Complaint in due course directly to Plaintiff, that Turner then pens a letter in his own hand conveying a message, seemingly and unintelligibly from the Chairperson, that merely regurgitated on behalf of the Chair, Turner’s prior determination that Wheeler’s firm, Proskauer Rose LLP (“Proskauer”) had done no patent work, a determination made in endorsement of Wheeler’s position, all without any formal investigation, whereby The Florida Bar was precluded from endorsing either party in any way without an investigation, per The Florida Bar rules.  

224. Further, should investigation prove The Florida Bar statement wrong regarding Proskauer not doing patent work, liability may arise to The Florida Bar, as The Florida Bar conclusions, were proffered to other state and federal agencies in investigations into these matters, used by other attorneys in their defense in other state bars, citing Wheeler’s purported innocence in the matters as claimed by The Florida Bar after dismissal on review and NOT formal investigation.  The Florida Bar refused to amend and retract their statements to correct such false statements made in violation of their rules, even after notice that they were being cited by another defendant, William J. Dick, to the Virginia State Bar.  The failure to report such conduct, once noticed of the false statements, appears also be a violation of Turner’s ethical obligations.

225. That Matthew H. Triggs (“Triggs”) a partner of the law firm Proskauer Rose LLP, acted as attorney on behalf of Christopher C. Wheeler (“Wheeler”), a partner of Proskauer Rose LLP (“Proskauer”) in The Florida Bar complaint No. 2003-51, 109 (15C) (“Wheeler Complaint”), (See Eric Turner and Florida Bar File for Complete File Copies incorporated by reference as if such appeared in this Amended Complaint) in February 2003 and in his authored letter of March 21, 2003, wherein Triggs knowingly, willfully, and with malice violated The Rules Regulating The Florida Bar with an effort to create bias in the review of the Complainant’s Wheeler Complaint whereby he was too recently a member of the Grievance Committee, causing a violation of his public office position in violation of express rules of The Florida Bar as he acted as counsel within an exclusory period.

226. Triggs knowing and willful representation in violation of The Florida Bar rules on behalf of Wheeler, as it relates to his too recent Grievance Committee membership, and representing his partner within such period of exclusion, imputes a conflict of interest and an appearance of impropriety in the response of Wheeler negating that response in entirety as it constitutes an instance of professional misconduct and further causes a loss of public confidence in The Florida Bar; and

227. The representation of Wheeler by Triggs, since the Wheeler Complaints filing on or about February 2003, whereby Triggs, an individual so well known to the Grievance Committee and other branches of The Florida Bar, the tentacles of which reach to places little known to Complainant, hails as one of the most imprudent abuses of power and public office, one of the most conflicted examples of influence pedaling, and another ill-advised instance of Trigg’s, Wheeler’s, and Proskauer’s desperate attempts and continuous spinning of their wheel of fortune, their leaps of faith, and their bands of hope that the specific, factual allegations of the incomprehensible professional misconducts cited in the Wheeler Complaint will go unheard and further not investigated through such flagrant violation of ethics rules and law.  

228. Based upon information supplied by Kenneth Marvin of The Florida Bar, and further confirmed in the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar, former Grievance Committee members are barred, for a period of one (1) year without full disclosure and board approval prior to acting as counsel.  It is clear from the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar:

3-7.11 General Rule of Procedure (i)  Disqualification as Trier and Attorney for Respondent Due to Conflict.(3) Attorneys Precluded From Representing Parties Other Than The Florida Bar (E) A member of a grievance committee shall not represent any party except The Florida Bar while a member of a grievance committee and shall not thereafter represent such party for a period of 1 year without the express consent of the board; showing that Triggs violated his office position in representing Wheeler.

229. Triggs callously disregards the rules, as he conceals his conflict and seeks no express consent of the Board, with a view towards imparting an imprudent abuse of power and public office and influence pedaling in hopes of exculpating Wheeler from investigation, and an ill-advised instance of Triggs, Wheeler’s, and Proskauer’s efforts to leave the Wheeler complaint unheard through manipulation of regulatory agencies as was also found in Proskauer’s New York disciplinary complaints. 

230. Triggs, acted as lead counsel for the Litigation, in concurrence with his Florida Bar official term and handling of the Wheeler complaint, representing Proskauer in the Litigation against their former client.  This conflict would allow Triggs access to the Wheeler complaint information provided by Plaintiffs as counsel for Wheeler before the Florida Bar and use this information for his representation of his firm and partners in the litigation, inapposite Florida Bar rules.

231. Work in progress…insert Factual Background 2004 to Present…




















COUNT ONE

ARTICLE 1, SECTION 8, CLAUSE 8 OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES, FIFTH AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES, AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES 

232. This is an action for violations of Constitutional rights within the jurisdiction of this Court.

233. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph "1" through "__", as though fully set forth herein.

234. The action of the Main Conspirators in sabotaging IP applications through fraud, and the ensuing white washing of attorney complaints by the Cover Up participants and other culpable parties with scienter, thereby continuing the violation of Plaintiffs inventive rights is contrary to the inventor clause of the Constitution of the United States as stated in Article 1, Section 8, Clause 8, and the due process clauses of the Fifth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States, and Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States.  These acts also were done, including but not limited to, as illustrated in the filing of false federal and international patent oaths offices, as crimes against the United States and its agencies including the United States Patent & Trademark Office and crimes against foreign nations.
235. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of at least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT TWO

15 U.S.C.A. §§ 1 and 2

236. This is an action for violations of antitrust laws within the jurisdiction of this Court.

237. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph "1" through "__", as though fully set forth herein.

238.  The actions of the Main Conspirators in sabotaging IP applications through fraud, and the ensuing white washing of attorney complaints by Cover Up Participants and other culpable parties with scienter, thereby continuing the violation of Plaintiffs proprietary IP rights creates an illegal monopoly and restraint of trade in the market for video and imaging encoding, compression, transmission, and decoding by, including but not limited to, the patent pools of MPEG LA LLC, upon information and belief, a Colorado limited liability company and sponsor of multimedia patent pools, Intel and others.

239. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of at least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT THREE

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (as amended)

240. This is an action for violations of civil rights within the jurisdiction of this Court.

241. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph "1" through "__", as though fully set forth herein.

242. The actions of the Main Conspirators in sabotaging patent applications through fraud, the ensuing white washing of attorney complaints by the Cover Up participants and other culpable parties with scienter, creating an illegal monopoly and restraint of trade, thereby denies Plaintiffs’ the opportunity to make and enforce contracts, to sue, be parties, give evidence, and the entitlement to the full and equal benefit of all laws and proceedings for the security of persons violates Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (as amended).

243. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of at least  ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT FOUR

Racketeering and Corrupt Organizations Act

18 U.S.C. § 1961 through 18 U.S.C. § 1968

244. This is an action for violations of the Racketeering and Corrupt Organizations Act within the jurisdiction of this Court.

245. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph "1" through "__", as though fully set forth herein.

246. The actions of the Main Conspirators in sabotaging patent applications through fraud, the ensuing white washing of attorney complaints by Cover Up Participants and other culpable parties with scienter, allowing an illegal monopoly and restraint of trade, and denying Plaintiffs’ the opportunity to make and enforce contracts, to sue, be parties, give evidence, and to the full and equal benefit of all laws and proceedings for the security of persons, the actions of Defendants’ constitute a criminal enterprise comprising various combinations that provided for the receipt of unwarranted income from this pattern of racketeering, perhaps the collection of an unlawful debt in this pattern of racketeering, and that the Main Conspirators, Cover Up Participants and other culpable parties conspired to do so with scienter. 

247. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of at least  ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT FIVE
Malpractice/Negligence

130. This is an action for legal and accounting malpractice/negligence within the jurisdiction of this Court.

131. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph "1" through "__", as though fully set forth herein.

132. The Main Conspirators and other culpable parties employed by Plaintiffs for purposes of representing Plaintiffs to obtain multiple intellectual properties including patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets  and oversee foreign filings for such technologies, including the  provisional filings for the technologies as described in Paragraph __ above.

133. That pursuant to such employment, the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties owed duties to ensure that the rights and interests of Plaintiffs were protected.

134. The Main Conspirators and other culpable parties neglected that reasonable duty of care in the performance of legal services and accounting services with scienter in that they:

a. Failed to take reasonable steps to ensure that the intellectual property of Plaintiffs was protected; and, 

b. Failed to complete work regarding copyrights and trademarks; and, 

c. Engaged in unnecessary and duplicate corporate and other work resulting in billing for unnecessary legal and accounting services believed to be in excess of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00); and, 

d. By redacting information from the billing statements regarding services provided so to as to give the appearance that the services provided by Main Conspirators in general and Proskauer in particular were limited in nature, when in fact they involved various aspects of intellectual property protection; and, 

e. By knowingly representing and agreeing to accept representation of clients in conflict with the interests of Plaintiffs with scienter, without either consent or waiver by Plaintiffs. 

f. By engaging in a series of crimes that violated local, state, federal and international law, as well as, an almost entirety of ethical violations of their respective professions to succeed in converting their clients properties to the benefit of themselves and loss to client Plaintiffs.
g. That the negligent actions of the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties with scienter resulted in and was the proximate cause of loss to Plaintiffs.

248. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of at least  ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT SIX
Breach of Contracts

249. This is an action for breach of contracts within the jurisdiction of this Court.

250. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph “1" through "__", as though fully set forth herein.

251. The Main Conspirators and other culpable parties with scienter breached their contracts with Plaintiffs, by failing to provide services billed for pursuant to the billing statements presented to Plaintiffs and over-billing for services provided.

252. That such actions on the part of the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties with scienter constitute beaches of the contract by and between Plaintiffs and the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties.

253. That as a direct and proximate result of such conduct on the part of the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties with scienter, Plaintiffs have been damaged by overpayment to the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties to perform the contracted for legal and accounting services.

254. That, similarly, Plaintiffs have executed NDA’s with some five hundred (500) persons and strategic alliance partners who benefited from disclosures of Plaintiffs intellectual property including disclosures of how to make, use, and vend such intellectual property attached herein as Exhibit _, all of whom now conduct the unauthorized use of such intellectual property in violation of the NDA’s and or the clauses, including confidentiality clauses of their contracts.

255. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of at least  ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT SEVEN

TORTUOUS INTERFERENCE WITH ADVANTAGEOUS BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS

256. This is an action for tortuous interference with advantageous business relationships within the jurisdiction of this Court.

257. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph "1" through "__", as though fully set forth herein.

258. Plaintiffs was engaged in technology licensing and other agreements with Warner Bros. and in a proposed licensing and investment deal with AOL/Time Warner as to the possible use of the intellectual property  of Plaintiffs and investment in Plaintiffs as a strategic partner and investor. 

259. That despite the prior representations of defendant Rubenstein, including but not limited to, a meeting held on or about November 1, 2000, by and between defendants Utley, Rubenstein and representatives of Warner Bros. as to the intellectual properties of the Iviewit Companies and the efficacy, novelty and unique methodology of the intellectual properties, Rubenstein refused to subsequently later make the same statements to representatives of AOL/Time Warner and Warner Bros., taking the position that since Warner Bros and AOL/Time Warner are "now big clients of Proskauer, I can't comment on the technologies of Iviewit," or words to that effect in response to inquiry from Warner Bros. counsel as to the status and condition of the pending patents on the intellectual property he had already opined on to other members. 

260. That Rubenstein, having served on the Board of Directors for the Iviewit Companies, was aware of the fact that at the time of the making of the statements set forth in Paragraph __ above, that the Iviewit Companies were now in the midst of negotiations with Warner Bros. and AOL/Time Warner as to the probable funding of the expansion of the Iviewit Companies in the sum of between $10,000,000.00 and $20,000,000.00, as well as, a broader licensing deal of the technologies. 

261. Further, Rubenstein as the lead retained IP partner of Proskauer for Iviewit, and despite his clear prior actions in representing the interests of the Iviewit Companies, refused to answer questions as to the intellectual properties of the Iviewit Companies, with the intent and knowledge that such refusal would lead to: the continued cloaking of the patent sabotage of the intellectual properties; the cessation of the business relationship by and between Iviewit Companies and Warner Bros. and AOL/Time Warner and other clients familiar with the Warner Bros. technology group then in negotiations or already in contract with the Iviewit Companies, including, but not limited to Sony Corporation, Paramount, MGM and Intel. 

262. That the actions of Rubenstein were and constituted an intentional and unjustified interference with the relationship by and between the Iviewit Companies and including but not limited to, Warner Bros. AOL/Time Warner, Intel, Sony, Wachovia, Crossbow Ventures, Alpine Ventures,  designed to harm such relationships and further motivated by the attempts to "cover-up" the conflict of interest of Rubenstein with his patent pools, the patent sabotage and crimes of the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties with scienter against Plaintiffs, including the United States government, several of its agencies and foreign nations.

263. That indeed, as a direct and proximate result of the conduct of Rubenstein,  Warner Bros. and AOL/Time Warner ceased business relations with the Iviewit Companies, along with many others that followed as a result, to the damage and detriment of Plaintiffs.  Many of those ceasing relations with Iviewit then paying licenses for Plaintiffs technologies to the pools Rubenstein and Proskauer now control and profit from, acting to circumvent the inventors and converting the royalties to the pools.
264. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of at least  ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT EIGHT

NEGLIGENT INTEREFERENCE WITH CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS 

265. This is an action for negligent interference with contractual rights within the jurisdiction of this Court.

266. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph "1" through "__", as though fully set forth herein.

267. Plaintiffs was engaged in negotiations of technology agreements with both Warner Bros. and AOL/Time Warner as to the possible use of the intellectual property  of Plaintiffs and investment in Plaintiffs as a strategic partner. 

268. That despite the prior representations of defendant Rubenstein, including but not limited to, a meeting held on or about November 1, 2000, by and between defendants Utley, Rubenstein and representatives of Warner Bros. as to the intellectual properties of the Iviewit Companies and the efficacy, novelty and unique methodology of the intellectual properties, Rubenstein refused to subsequently later make the same statements to representatives of AOL/Time Warner and Warner Bros., taking the position that since Warner Bros and AOL/Time Warner are "now big clients of Proskauer, I can't comment on the technologies of Iviewit," or words to that effect in response to inquiry from Warner Bros. counsel as to the status and condition of the pending patents on the intellectual property he had already opined on to other members. 

269. 
270. That Rubenstein, having served on the Board of Directors for the Iviewit Companies, being retained lead patent counsel for Iviewit as defined in a Wachovia Private Placement and almost all other business documents tendered and edited by Proskauer for due diligence to prospective investors and all prior investors including the Small Business Administration, was aware of the fact that at the time of the making of the statements set forth in Paragraph __ above, that the Iviewit Companies were now in the midst of negotiations with Warner Bros. and AOL/Time Warner as to the probable funding of the expansion of the Iviewit Companies in the sum of between $10,000,000.00 and $20,000,000.00 and his actions were a coordinated plan to sabotage the Iviewit relations as Iviewit had begun to find information that IP sabotage was taking place on a global scale and had yet to learn of Rubenstein’s involvement and how the criminals  inter-related. 

271. Further, Rubenstein as a partner of Proskauer, and despite his clear prior actions in representing the interests of the Iviewit Companies as retained IP counsel with his co-counsel he referred, Joao and Proskauer referred Foley, now refused to answer questions as to the  intellectual properties of the Iviewit Companies, with the intent and knowledge that such refusal would lead to: the continued cloaking of the patent sabotage of the intellectual properties; the cessation of the business relationship by and between Iviewit Companies and Warner Bros., AOL/Time Warner and other clients familiar with the Warner Bros. technology group and other clients then in negotiations or contracts with the Iviewit Companies, including, but not limited to Sony Corporation, Paramount, MGM and Intel.
272. That the actions of Rubenstein were and constituted an intentional and unjustified interference with the relationship by and between the Iviewit Companies and Warner Bros and AOL/Time Warner and others, designed to harm such relationship and further motivated by the attempts to "cover-up" the conflict of interest and patent sabotage of the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties with scienter.

57. That indeed, as a direct and proximate result of the conduct of Rubenstein, Warner Bros. and AOL/Time Warner ceased business relations with the Iviewit Companies to the damage and detriment of Plaintiffs.

273. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of at least  ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT NINE

FRAUD

274. This is an action for fraud within the jurisdiction of this Court.

275. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph “1" through "__", as though fully set forth herein.

276. The Main Conspirators and other culpable parties with scienter committed fraud on Plaintiffs, by failing to provide services billed for pursuant to the billing statements presented to Plaintiffs and over-billing for services provided.

277. That the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties with scienter committed fraud not only Plaintiffs but on local, federal, state and international authorities in their scheme to steal Plaintiffs technologies and deprive the Iviewit shareholders of their royalties and stock interests.
278. That such actions and many other actions enacted in the efforts to steal Plaintiffs intellectual property, on the part of the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties with scienter constitute fraud by and between Plaintiffs and the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties to deprive shareholders and inventors of their rights.

279. That as a direct and proximate result of such conduct on the part of the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties with scienter, Plaintiffs have been damaged by overpayment to the Main Conspirators and other culpable parties to perform the contracted for legal and accounting services.

280. That, similarly, Plaintiffs have executed NDA’s with some five hundred (500) persons and strategic alliance partners who benefited from disclosures of Plaintiffs intellectual property including disclosures of how to make, use, and vend such intellectual property attached herein as Appendix A, all of whom now conduct the unauthorized use of such intellectual property in violation of the NDA’s and or the confidentiality clauses of their strategic alliance contracts.

281. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of at least  ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREOF, Plaintiffs respectfully requests that the Court enter judgment and an Order:

A. First Cause of Action: At least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; Interest and prejudgment interest on the amount described above, calculated at the prevailing rate; and

B. Second Cause of Action: At least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; Interest and prejudgment interest on the amount described above, calculated at the prevailing rate; and

C. Third Cause of Action: At least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; Interest and prejudgment interest on the amount described above, calculated at the prevailing rate; and

D. Fourth Cause of Action: At least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; Interest and prejudgment interest on the amount described above, calculated at the prevailing rate; and

E. Fifth Cause of Action: At least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; Interest and prejudgment interest on the amount described above, calculated at the prevailing rate; and

F. Sixth Cause of Action: At least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; Interest and prejudgment interest on the amount described above, calculated at the prevailing rate; and

G. Seventh Cause of Action: At least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; Interest and prejudgment interest on the amount described above, calculated at the prevailing rate; and

H. Eighth Cause of Action: At least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; Interest and prejudgment interest on the amount described above, calculated at the prevailing rate; and

I. Ninth Cause of Action: At least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; Interest and prejudgment interest on the amount described above, calculated at the prevailing rate; and

J. Injunction relief to prevent the unauthorized use of the video scaling techniques and image scaling techniques as depicted in the graphical description submitted according to proof at trial, the image overlay system as depicted in the graphical description submitted according to proof at trial, the combination of video scaling and image overlay system as depicted in the graphical description submitted according to proof at trial, and the remote control of video cameras through communications networks as depicted in the graphical description submitted according to proof at trial by all those, including but not limited to: (i) decoding and display devices including but not limited to decoders, chipsets, and microprocessors; (ii) transmission networks, including but not limited to cable head-ends, satellite head-ends, and IPTV head-ends; and (iii) encoding schemes, or, alternatively, an assignment of all such contracts and license agreements by the offending parties to Plaintiffs.  To summarize, Plaintiffs advise the Court that the granting of this prayer for relief, effectively, halts the transmission of and viewing of video on low bandwidth, reduces cable throughput by approximately 75%, would   as we know it or assign all such contracts to Plaintiffs; and

K. Appointing a federal monitor to oversee the day-to-day operations of the 1st DDC, 2nd DDC, TFB, USPTO, FBI, U.S. Attorney, etc. and VBA for an indefinite period of time; and

L. Attorney's fees and costs, pursuant to 42 U.S.C. $ 1988 and 42 U.S.C. 2000e-5; and

M. A declaratory judgment stating that Defendants willfully violated Plaintiffs rights with scienter secured by federal, and  state laws and international treatises as alleged herein; and

N. Further injunctive relief: an injunction requiring Defendants to correct all present and past violations of federal and state law as alleged herein; to allow the Plaintiffs to continue in the position from which the Cover Up Participants and other culpable parties illegally white washed their complaints with scienter; to enjoin the Defendants from continuing to act in violation of federal and state law as alleged herein; and to order such other injunctive relief as may be appropriate to prevent any future violations of said federal and state laws; and awarding Plaintiffs damages in the amount of all royalties, professional services revenues, and any and all other compensation denied or lost to Plaintiffs by reason of the foregoing; and

O. An Order granting such other legal and equitable relief as the Court deems just and

Proper that includes, but is not limited to an Order to bring representation for the U.S. Federal agencies including but not limited to United States Patent and Trademark Office, the Small Business Administration; mandamus for the aforementioned Federal agencies to join this complaint.

JURY TRIAL IS DEMANDED

Plaintiffs demand a trial by jury on all claims so triable.

Attorney for Petitioners
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AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by facsimile this __th day of April 2008, to the aforementioned Defendants.
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Eliot I. Bernstein, Pro se

APPENDIX A


[INSERT PATENT INTEREST HOLDERS]

APPENDIX B

NDA VIOLATORS AND OTHER CONTRACT VIOLATORS

	NDA’s    
	art.com, 
	John Hallberg,
	Arthur Andersen & Company SC,

	Paraag K. Mehta
	Arthur Andersen LLP
	Mark Laurence Berenblut
	Arthur J. Gallagher & Co

	ARTIST direct
	Marc Geiger
	ARTIST direct
	Jonathan Troen

	Artists  Management Group - AMG
	Arvida/JMB Partners, L.P.
	Judd D. Malkin
	Associated Group, Inc.

	David J. Berkman
	Associated Group, Inc.
	Brent Gray
	Association for Manufacturing Inventions, The

	Bonnie Gurney
	AT&T
	Patrick Saint-Laurent
	Elizabeth (Libby) Brennan

	AT&T Corp.
	Joseph Salenetri CVE
	Michael C. Armstrong
	Dan Perry

	AT&T Solutions 
	JP Morgan
	Ana C. Peterson
	AT&T Solutions JP Morgan

	L. Scott Perry
	AthletesDirect
	Josh Holpzman
	Atlas, Pearlman, Trop & Borkson, P.A.

	Jonathan S. Robbins
	Atom Films
	Irl Nathan
	Attorneys.com

	Brenda Weaver
	Auction Management Solutions, Inc.
	Mark Kane
	Audax Management Company, LLC /Audax Group

	J. Jeremy Hogue
	Sarah Lipscomb
	Avalon Investments Inc.
	William R. Woodward

	California Inventions Ventures, LLC
	Alexander Suh
	Capita Technologies
	Imelda  Ford

	Catterton Partners
	Albert Chiang
	CB Corporate Finance, Inc.
	Hank Powell

	Centrack International Incorporated
	John J. Lofquist
	Chase H&Q
	Stephen Wilson

	Chase Manhattan Private Bank, N.A.
	Mark Dalziel
	Chatfish
	Thomas Toll

	CHG Allied, Inc.
	Lee Gerber
	Chris P. B.
	Chrysalis Ventures

	J. David Grissom
	CIBC World Markets / Oppenheimer
	Ben Downs
	CIBC World Markets / Oppenheimer

	Paul Rogers
	Cinax Designs Inc.
	Eric Camirand
	CinemaNow, Inc.

	Curt Marvis
	CinemaNow, Inc.
	Eric Stein
	CinemaNow, Inc.

	Bruce David Eisen
	Circor Connections
	Alan Glass
	Citrix Systems, Inc.

	Edward E. Iacobucci
	ClearView Networks
	Aidan P. Foley
	Clearview Networks, Inc.

	Koichi Yanaga
	Clearview Networks, Inc.
	Wai Man Vong
	Clearview Networks, Inc.

	Nak Phaingdy
	Cobrin Gittes & Samuel
	Columbia Tristar Motion Picture Group a Sony Pictures Entertainment Company
James L. Honor
	Comcast

	Steven M. Heeb
	Commonwealth Associates LP
	Inder Tallur
	Communications Equity Associates

	Bryan Crino
	Communications Equity Associates
	Thomas J. MacCrory
	Compaq Computers - Ecommerce

	Joe Kapp
	Concord Camera Corp.
	Ira B. Lampert
	Concord Camera Corp.

	Joel Gold
	Convergent Companies, Inc.
	Greg Brogger
	Covi Studios

	Plamen
	Cox Interactive Media, Inc.
	Louis M. Supowitz
	Creative Artists Agency

	Errol Gerson
	Creative Artists Agency, Inc.
	Josh Pollack
	Documentation Services International, Inc.

	Carl Lucchi
	Donaldson, Luftkin & Jenerrete
	Ben DuRosa
	Donaldson, Luftkin & Jenerrete

	Mitch Lester
	Doyle Occupational Health and Training
	Jason Speaks
	Draft Worldwide

	Howard Draft
	Drake Alexander & Associates, Inc.
	Jeff Morris
	Drake Alexander Associates, Inc.

	Anthony D'Amato
	Dreamcastle/Kerry Gordy Enterprises
	Kerry Gordy
	Dreier & Baritz LLP

	DVD Patent Pool
	E- MOD.COM, INC. (Educational Media On Demand)
	Robert Dunlap
	E Offering Corp

	Robert D. Long
	E OFfering Corporation
	Robert D. Lowe
	EarthLink Network, Inc.

	Kevin M. O'Donnell
	EarthLink Network, Inc.
	Sky Dylan Dayton
	Eastman Kodak Company

	Tom  Berarducci
	Eastman Kodak Company/Digital & Applied Imaging
	Philip Gerskovich
	EastWest VentureGroup

	Paul Nadel
	eCare Soultions, Inc.
	Ronald W. Mills, Sr.
	ECH Consulting

	Edmund Chavez
	Eclipsys Corporation
	Harvey J. Wilson
	Eclipsys/HEALTHvision, Inc.

	Stephanie Massengill
	EDnet, Inc.
	Randy Selman
	Emerald Capital Partners, Inc.

	Eric M. Chen
	Emerald Capital Partners, Inc.
	Maurice Buchsbaum
	Enron Broadband Services

	Silvia Veitia
	Fran Vest, A division of Shepard Companies
	Larry Pettit
	Furr & Cohen P. A.

	Bradley (Brad) S.Shraiberg, Esq.
	Bill Gerber
	Garg Data International
	Sushil Garg

	Gateway, Inc.
	Robert "Rob" Marqusee
	GDI
	Robert L. Weil

	Donald G. Kane II
	Gear Magazine
	Robert Guccione
	Naomi Middelman

	Genesis Ventures, LLC
	Steven T. Joanis
	Gerico State Capital
	Getty Images, Inc.

	John Gonzalez
	Getty Images, Inc. - art.com
	Global Crossing, Ltd./Pacific Capital Group
	Gary Winnick

	Gottlieb, Rackman & Reisman, P.C.
	Michael I. Rackman
	Granite Ventures
	Borg Adams

	Great Expectations
	Levine, Michael
	Greg Manning Auctions
	Greg Manning

	Grinberg Worldwide Images
	Gabrielle Brenner
	Gruntal & Company
	Leo Abbe

	Jeffrey Berman
	Richard L. Serrano
	William J. Gramas
	Mitchell Welsch

	Gulfstream Capital Group, L.C.
	Harvey Kaye
	Kadie Libesch
	H.I.G. Capital

	Jacqueline Rosales
	Hachette Filipacchi Media
	Gerald de Roquemaurel
	Kevin J. Lockwood

	William R. Kasser
	Paul W. Melnychuck
	iBeam
	Chris Pappas

	iBEAM Broadcasting, Inc.
	Martin A. Cami
	icebox.com
	Brad Feldman

	Ideal Conditions
	Irv Yacht
	Ifilm.com
	Jesse Jacobs

	IFX Corporation
	Joel M. Eidelstein
	Iigroup, Inc.
	Bruce Hausman

	iigroup, inc.
	Neil Swartz
	Industry Entertainment
	Lynwood Spinks

	Infinite Logic Management, LLC
	Josh Eikov
	integic
	William M. Senich

	Intel
	Larry Palley
	Inter@Ctivate, inc.
	Peter Feldman

	Interactive Telecom Network, Inc
	Brad Weber
	International Network Group
	John Reynolds

	internet Investment Banking Services
	Richard Holman
	internetTrain
	Walter Meremianin

	Nicholas Meremianin
	InterPacket Group
	Brett Messing
	Scott Murphy

	Linda Sherwin
	Diana Israel
	Louise Tovatt
	Raymond T. Hersh

	Milwaukee school of engineering
	Dr. Christopher Taylor
	Martha Mantecon
	Ross Miller

	Jack P. Scanlan
	Peter S. Lee
	Lawrence Allan Mondragon
	Iz.com Incorporated/Vision Art Management

	Scott Schwartz
	Mediol.com
	Eric Chen
	MEGAsystems, Inc.

	Hilary A. Grinker
	Metro Goldwyn Mayer
	David Rondan
	Metro Goldwyn Mayer

	Megan Crawford
	meVC.com, Inc.
	John Grillos
	Mind Arrow Systems/International Network Group

	Tom Blakeley
	Monarch Ventures
	Robert P. Guyton, Jr.
	Monarch Ventures

	Katy Falakshahi, Ph.D.
	Morgan Creek Companies
	James G. Robinson
	Motion Point

	Will Fleming
	Motorola/General Instrument Corporation
	Lou Mastrocola
	MovieFly

	MPINet
	Duane Barnes
	MTVi Group
	Gennadiy Borisov

	Musicbank
	Don Rosenfeld
	musicbank, Incorporated
	Pierce Ledbetter

	myCFO Inc.
	MyCity.com
	Wolf Shlagman
	Nancy Rose & Associates

	Nancy Y. Rose
	National Association of Media Inventions Centers(NAMTC)
	Jon Wibbels
	NCR

	Kathleen Hoffer
	NEC
	Larry McCain
	Netcubator

	Gemal Seede
	Neuron Broadcasting Technologies
	Ronald Cropper
	Nomad Film Project, The

	Jens Johansen
	NY Archdiocese
	Mike Lavery
	Oasis Outsourcing, Inc.

	Dave Brown
	Ocean Drive Magazine
	Marc Abrams
	On2.com Inc.

	Dan Miller
	On2.com Inc.
	Strauss Zelnick
	One Liberty Ventures

	Duncan McCallum
	Onloan
	Richard Polumbo
	Barney Danzansky

	OnVision Technologies
	Richard E. Bennett
	William Swartz
	OpenGraphics Corporation

	Steve Sutherland
	OppenheimerFunds
	Al Nagaraj
	Pacific Capital Group, Inc.

	Robert Webster
	Pacific Capital Group, Inc.
	Gregg W. Ritchie
	Packet Video Corp

	Jim Carol
	Paine Webber Group Inc.
	Martin D. Magida
	Peter Zurkow

	Frank Drazka
	Paramount Pictures
	Robert G. Friedman
	Paratech Resources Inc.

	Stuart Belloff
	Paul C. Heeschen Consulting
	Paul C. Heeschen
	Paul C. Pershes

	Paul C. Reische
	PayForView.com
	Dan Scott
	Pepper Hamilton LLP

	Steve Feder
	Pequot Capital Management, Inc.
	James P. McNiel
	Raymond James & Associates

	Michael Krall
	Reuben Johnson
	Raymond James & Associates
	Bo Godbold

	Phil Leigh
	Dr. Robert D. Dressler-Sc.
	Razorfish, Inc.
	John Scappatura

	REAL 3D, Inc./Intel SGI & Lockheed
	Rosalie Bibona
	Steve Cochran
	Tim Connolly

	Gerald W. Stanley
	David Bolton
	RealCast
	Steven Kimmel

	RealNetworks Inc.
	Brant Williams
	RealSelect, Inc.
	Jonathan Greenblatt

	Red Dot Net
	Thomas A. Szabo
	Red Leaf Venture Capital
	Lynda Keeler

	Redpoint Ventures/Brentwood Ventures
	G. Bradford Jones
	Greg Martin
	Reef�

	Philippe Brawerman
	Regenesis Holdings Inc.
	Mitchell B. Sandler
	Revolution Ventures

	Jason Jordan
	Ripp Entertainment Group
	Artie Ripp
	Robert M. Chin

	Sharp
	George O. Roberts, Jr.
	Shelter Ventures
	Art Bilger

	Kevin Wall
	Shiro F. Shiraga
	Siar Capital
	Phil Anderson

	SightSound Technologies
	Scott Sander
	SignCast
	Kevin Berg

	Silver Lining Productions
	Linda K. Halpert
	Silver Young Fund
	Lawrence Silver

	Alan Young
	Sitesnet.com
	Conrad Vernon
	SmartSpeed

	Al Woodruff
	SolidWorks Corporation
	Jon K. Hirschtick
	Solomon Smith Barney

	Michael Guytan
	Michael Christenson
	Sony Pictures Digital Entertainment
	Douglas Chey

	Corii Berg
	Sotheby's Holdings, Inc.
	A. Alfred Taubman
	Southeast Interactive

	David C. Blivin
	Southeast Research Partners/Ryan Beck
	Peter Enderlan
	SportsChannel Florida, Inc.

	Rod Mickler
	Sportsline USA, Inc.
	Greg Lewis
	Michael Levy

	Spring Communications, Inc.
	John Rubey
	Sprout Group
	Ben Derosa

	SRO Consultants/microsoft
	Mike McGinley
	Richard Chwatt
	Stampfinder.com

	Richard Lehman
	Steven J. Perege
	Streamcenter.com
	Streaming Eye Media

	Streaming Solutions Inc.
	Jim Erikson
	Streamingmedia.com
	Richard Bowsher

	Superscape Inc.
	Steve Timmerman
	John King
	Swiss Life Companies

	SY Partners
	Lawrence M. Silver
	Sylvan Ventures
	Brett Forman

	Talisman Group
	Lawrence Talisman
	Vertex Group, Inc.
	Robert Zelinka

	VerticalNet
	Dean Sivley
	Viacom Entertainment Group
	Thomas B. McGrath

	Viant
	Brian Spaulding
	Video on Demand Network
	Ronald J. Obsgarten

	Vidyah, LLC
	Noah E. Hockman
	Viewpoint
	Robert Rice

	Virage, Inc.
	Chris Torkelson
	Virtual Impact Productions, Inc.
	Michelle L. Robinson

	Virtual World Films
	David A. Bergen
	Visioneer
	Murray Dennis

	Visual Data Corporation
	Alan M. Saperstein
	Randy S. Selman
	Terence Lee

	VoDUSA
	Scott Marquardt
	Vulcan Ventures and Our World Live
	David J. Colter

	Wachenhut Resources, Inc.
	Michael A. Viola
	Wachovia Bank
	Joe S. Lee

	Wachovia Securities, Inc.
	Claire J. Wiggill
	David A. Buchsbaum
	Scott Bowman

	John D. Deering
	Walt Disney Company, The
	Chris Pula
	Warburg Pincus

	Roger Harris
	Warner Bros. Online
	Ray Caldito
	Carolyn Wessling

	Waterview Partners
	Frank J. Biondi, Jr.
	Kimberly Chu
	Weave Innovations

	Mofe Stallings
	Webcasts.com
	Scott Klososky
	Weiss, Peck & Greer Venture Partners

	Raj Mehra
	WhereToLive.com, Inc.
	Karen Chastain
	Mildred Colon

	Howard Guggenheim
	Mitchell Wolf
	N. Beloff
	Stuart Rosow

	Ed Ristaino
	Rob Zeigen
	Jamie Lineberger
	ABN-Amro Private Equity

	Daniel Foreman
	AEC
	American Funds Advisors
	Marc Klee

	Brian L. Fox
	Arthur J. Gallagher & Co
	Arthur J. Gallagher
	Atlas, Pearlman, Trop & Borkson, P.A.

	Jonathan S. Robbins
	Rod Bell
	Bear Stearns
	Ed Rimland

	Microwave Satellite Inventions
	Frank Matarazo
	The Carlyle Group
	Lee Purcell

	Chase Manhattan Private Bank, N.A.
	Mark Dalziel
	CIBC World Markets Oppenheimer
	Paul Rogers

	CinemaNow, Inc.
	Bruce David Eisen
	Compaq Computers – Ecommerce
	Joe Kapp

	Convergent Companies, Inc.
	Greg Brogger
	CYBER-CARE INC
	Paul Perches

	Cyberworld International Corporation
	Keith Saez
	Deutsche Banc Alex. Brown
	Kevin Cory

	Deutsche Telekom, Inc.
	Michael R. Fox
	Donald J. Hassenbein
	Digital Editing Solutions

	Markinson Brett
	Digital Island
	Clive Whittaker
	Disney Interactive

	Guiomar Alvarez
	DLC National
	Michael Haspel
	Donaldson, Luftkin & Jenerrete

	Mitch Lester
	E Offering Corp
	Robert D. Long
	Eclipsys Corporation

	Harvey J. Wilson
	Ernst & Young
	Essex Investment Management Company, LLC
	Stickells, Susan P.

	Executive Consulting & Management
	Barry Ahron
	First Union Securites
	Wayne Hunter

	First Union/Wheat
	Lee Willet
	Gerico State Capital
	Gulfstream Capital Group, L.C.

	Harvey Kaye
	Headway Corporate Resources, Inc.
	Gary S. Goldstein
	Health Vision (Eclipsys)

	Irene Hunter
	Hoak Capital Corporation
	Hale Hoak
	HROne

	Gary Brown
	Huizenga Holdings Incorporated
	Cris V. Branden
	Eric Sims

	Robert J. Henninger
	H. Wayne Huizenga Jr.
	Richard Palumbo
	Internet Investment Banking Services

	Richard Holman
	internetTrain
	Walter Meremianin
	Nicholas Meremianin

	Investech
	H. Wayne Huizenga Jr.
	J. H. Whitney & Co.
	Kevin Curley

	JW Seligman
	Storm Boswick
	Chris Boova
	Lancore Realty, Inc.

	Timothy Vallance
	York Telecom
	York Wang
	Jean Spence

	Matt Rosen
	Allan Applestein
	Chris Conklin
	Ira Bogner

	Ivan Taback
	Wayne E. Legum
	Rand Eller
	Jean Spence

	Peter M. Nalley
	Peter Calin
	Peter M. Naller
	Richard Kesner

	Daniel A. Stauber
	Mr. Dollinger
	Allan Applestein
	Steve Jacobs

	Thomas Hankins
	Rhys Ryan
	MICROSOFT corporation
	DANIEL SOKOLOFF, MIKE MCGINLEY, WILL POOLE


� See Unpublished Order incorporated herein by reference as if such appeared in this Amended Complaint:


M3198 - Steven C. Krane & Proskauer Rose;


	M2820 Kenneth Rubenstein & Proskauer Rose; 


	M3212 Raymond A. Joao and Meltzer Lippe Goldstein & Schlissel; and, 


	Thomas J. Cahill – Special Inquiry #2004.1122.


� See Motion in the Matters of Complaints Against Attorneys and Counselors at Law; Thomas J. Cahill – Docket Pending Review by Special Counsel Martin R. Gold On Advisement of Paul J. Curran and Related Cases (Separate Motion Attached) Against  Kenneth Rubenstein – Docket 2003.0531, Raymond A. Joao – Docket 2003.0532, Steven C. Krane – Docket Pending Review by Paul J. Curran, Esq. and The Law Firm of Proskauer Rose LLP incorporated herein by reference as if such appeared in this Amended Complaint.


� Upon information and belief, and pending ongoing investigations, the discovery of multiple, unauthorized, similarly named corporate formations and unauthorized stock swaps and unauthorized asset transfers; therefore, the authenticity of the Iviewit Companies cannot be ascertained at this time.


� Plus royalties derived from patent pools including but not limited to: MPEG-2, ATSC, AVC/H.264, VC-1, MPEG-4 Visual, MPEG-2 Systems, DVB-T, 1394, MPEG-4 Systems, other programs in development.
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